

Learning & Development

Course Catalog 2023 Edition



HELPING PEOPLE THRIVE®

Table of Contents

5 Overview

8 Conscious Leadership

- Coaching for Development & Career Success (Individual)
- Coaching High-Performers & High-Potentials
- · Coaching Skills for Leaders
- Discover Your Signature Talents with the StrengthsFinder
- · Empowering Leadership for Diverse Workforces
- Leadership Development: Capacity Building
- Leadership Development & Learning Across Generations
- Leading & Managing Organizations with a Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Lens
- Leading Across Boundaries
- Managing a Diverse Workforce
- Managing Managers
- Managing Up, Down, and Across
- Polarity Thinking: A Powerful Tool for Increasing Leadership Capacity
- Situational Leadership
- Team Building with Enneagram
- The Power of Voice: How Silencing Impacts Female Leaders and Ways Both Men and Women Can Respond
- Unconscious Bias Training for Supervisors, Managers, and HR Pros
- Understanding Yourself and Others: Using the MBTI
- Understanding Yourself and Others: Using DiSC
- Your Leadership Legacy
- Why Leadership & Management Matter

30 Leading Teams

- 5 Strategies to Maintain Employee Engagement Through Turbulent Times
- Are We Being Strategic?
- Building Cohesive Teams with MBTI or DISC
- Building Effective Relationships at Work
- Building High Performing Teams
- Creating High-Performing Teams
- Creating Psychological Safety in the Workplace
- Culture, Motivation, and Performance 101 Investing in Your Team
- Culture, Motivation, and Performance 201 Advanced Team
 Performance and Culture Development
- Engaging Teams Through Turbulent Times
- Group Decision Making
- · Group Structure, Cohesion & Development
- Identifying Skill Gaps
- Manager, Leader, or Both?
- Motivation at Scale
- Offering Developmental Feedback
- Performance Management 101
- Psychological Dimensions of Leading and Supervision
- Psychological Safety: Un-Managing your Team to Increase Ownership and Innovation
- Strategic Planning and Execution
- Succession Planning
- Technical Skills and Leadership
- The Vision and the Team Finding True North



Table of Contents

54 Communication

- Art of Networking
- Basic Coaching for Leaders
- Build a Coaching Culture
- Clarifying Your Team's Purpose and Strategy
- Conflict Mediation
- Effective Business Writing / Effective Email Writing
- Effective Business Writing: Improve Grammar, Sentence Structure, and Punctuation Use
- Equitable Managing Relationships and Organizational Justice
- Feedback and Coaching
- How to Be Assertive at Work While Saving Relationships
- Leading and Communicating Change
- Leverage for Leaders Management Coach Training Program
- Manager as Coach
- Managing Conflict in the Workplace
- Power of Listening
- Principles of Leadership Communication
- Run Meetings the Right Way
- Setting up a Culture of Feedback
- The Introverted Networker
- The Power of Communication in Leadership
- The Power of Speech Acts: Make Things Happen with Active Language Choices
- The Science and Art of Feedback
- Understanding, Embracing & Resolving Conflict

- 78 Business Planning and Project Management
 - Delegating for Improved Performance
 - Delegation & Collaboration at Work
 - Effective Delegation
 - From Risk to Readiness: Scenario Planning as a Tool for your Business
 - Lean/Six Sigma Light Tool Package
 - Organizational Reinvention: Maximizing Human Creative Potential and Contribution in Your Workplace

85 Innovation

Continued Innovation

87 Presence

- Brand Called You
- Developing Your Personal Brand
- Executive Wellness Series
- Grow Your Social and Emotional Intelligence
- How to Strengthen Resilience
- Making a Great First Impression That Lasts



Table of Contents

94 Influence

- Emotional Intelligence 101 The Fundamentals
- Emotional Intelligence 201 Advanced Emotional Intelligence
- Emotional Intelligence Series
- Influencing Without Authority
- · Influencing, Collaborative Leadership, and Win-Win
- Negotiation Skills
- Leading with Emotional Intelligence
- Planning Your Influence Campaign
- Supervising People
- Working Across Silos

106 Developing Others

- Advanced Presentation Skills
- Developing Others
- Effective PowerPoint Presentation Design
- Facilitation Skills
- · Foundational Presentation Skills
- Presentation Skills
- · Presenting Persuasively in a Virtual Medium



OVERVIEW

Welcome to the Gotham Government Services course catalog. Enclosed, you will find descriptions of the leadership and professional development programs organized by theme. Many of these courses can be offered live, in-person as well as live-online.

Most courses are designed for one full day of delivery, although they can be customized to be offered as a halfday session, or to expand to include feedback coaching over the course of a second day. Most courses are designed to allow for up to 20 participants, with the exception of those using more video and heavy reliance on observation and feedback (e.g., Presentation Skills).





All courses are organized by theme and are mapped* to the OPM Executive Core Qualifications (ECQ) and the DoD Civilian Leader Development Continuum:

- **Conscious Leadership:** Focused on helping participants gain self-awareness and insight into their own strengths, styles, and areas for development.
- Leading Teams: Focused on developing and enhancing leaders' abilities to align, inspire, and hold their teams accountable to performance expectations.
- **Communication:** Focused on building effective communication skills through areas such as listening, giving feedback, coaching, and high impact.
- Business Planning and Project Management: Focused on developing the tactical and soft skills essential for successfully managing small and large projects. Please note: These courses do not include certification for Project Managers.

- Innovation: Courses aimed to educate learners about the topic of innovation and to develop the skills required to begin implementing innovative behaviors in their organizations.
- **Presence:** Focused on aiding leaders in developing personal presence that will aid them in being visible and influential across the organization.
- **Influence:** Focused on practicing skills in general influence and related to influencing behavior in specific situations, such as conflict.
- **Developing Others:** Focused on teaching key skills related to adult learning, for leaders and subject matter experts who will take on a facilitative or training role at their organization.

gotham Govern

• Additional Courses: Additional courses listed available upon request.

* See page 116

Delivery Format



Facilitator delivers content live and inperson at the client site.



Facilitator delivers content live, online via video conference technology.



Content is delivered online with participants experiencing the content at their own pace.

Pricing

Individual course pricing varies by course and delivery format. Pricing for each course based on 20 participants per session.

Course Assessments

Some courses include optional assessments, which are billed at cost.

Travel

List prices do not include travel which will be preapproved with client prior to delivery and billed to the client at cost.

Custom Learning and Development

In addition to the courses listed herein, gothamCulture has the ability to create courses on bespoke content for your organization. Contact us at **thrive@gothamgovernment.com** for more information about custom courses.

Content Licensing and Train-the-Trainer

In certain instances, clients are interested in licensing gothamCulture content to deploy via their internal facilitators. We ensure that your facilitators are trained and certified to deliver our content. Contact us at <u>thrive@gothamgovernment.com</u> for more information about licensing options.





Conscious Leadership



8 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Coaching for Development & Career Success (Individual)

Session Description

Executive coaching has been known to provide employees with several key growth benefits such as heightened self-awareness, increased motivation and more productive working relationships. This unique offering pairs 8 employees, individually, with a coach for in-person career advisement and a coaching session, on the topics of most relevant and urgent to the client/employee. Prior to meeting with their coach, employees will need to fill out a brief informational form that will only be shared with their coach and kept confidential.

* Contact us to inquire about other formats of individual coaching.

Learning Objectives

- Gain perspective on your working style and your impact
- Develop an action plan to navigate professional obstacles
- Better understand how to leverage your strengths

Methodology

- Offered to up to 8 participants
- 1-1 executive coaching session, 90minutes each
- Sessions will be scheduled sequentially over the course of one day, and participants will select from an available time slot for their session

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Coaching High-Performers & High-Potentials

Session Description

High-performers and high-potentials. Every organization has them, but does leadership know who they are, how to identify them, and what their individual development needs are? In this leadership development workshop, participants will consider what competencies exist and are needed among employees who may be ready for increased responsibility or promotion. Participants will then identify the development experiences and assignments that will enable those employees to stretch and grow. Coaching is key to this process so session participants will develop the lens necessary to coach the high-performers and high-potentials they manage.

Learning Objectives

- Distinguish between high-potential and high-performing talent
- Discuss the talent on teams (including capabilities and aspirations)
- Set the tone and (preliminary) expectations for talent development and movement
- Expand your coaching skill set to include how to conduct critical career conversations
- Practice four types of coaching conversations

Methodology

• Individual Reflection

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels

Project/program managers

- Lecture; Small-Group Exercises
- Small- & Large-Group Discussion

High-potential individual contributors

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Coaching Skills for Leaders

Session Description

Some individuals are leadership coaches; they are the noun. Others in leadership need to understand how to use coaching skills; they need the verb. This sessions provides key insights into how leaders can add coaching methodologies to their toolkit to create better employee engagement and performance improvement. As leaders learn new ways to coach and adopt frameworks to create awareness with those they are leading, they will also personally develop in their leadership approach.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding the distinctions between leading, coaching, advising, consulting, and mentoring
- Learning key coaching moves that include questions, assessments, and listening
- Identifying how different stages of adult development require different leader interactions

Methodology

- Lecture
- Individual activities
- Question and answer

Format and Pricing



Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers



Discover Your Signature Talents with the StrengthsFinder

Session Description

The StrengthsFinder assessment is a tool that is designed to allow individuals to discover their signature talents—natural ways of thinking, believing or feeling that are innate to each of us. We all possess talents in different degrees, and by leveraging our talents with knowledge, skill, and partnerships, we're able to turn talents into strengths. Using our strengths in our day-to-day working life directly contributes to a more productive work experience and a better team environment. This session is designed to introduce the individual to their signature talents and how they impact their performance, learn the talents of their peers and how they can work together to drive results.

Learning Objectives

- Learn personal strengths
- Understand how to leverage your strengths in your work and with your team
- Develop an action plan to take this knowledge into your day-to-day activities

Methodology

- Self-assessment
- Lecture
- Discussion
- Participants will engage in individual and group activities, such as self-reflection, table group discussions

Format and Pricing





Target Audience

• Leaders and employees at all levels

Empowering Leadership for Diverse Workforces

Session Description

This course is for organizations ready to look deeper at the psychological and sociological underpinnings of oppression in society and how they show up at work. Drawing from Dr. Leticia Nieto's seminal work Beyond Inclusion, Beyond Empowerment: A Developmental Strategy to Liberate Everyone, This course examines how social identities, whether or not we choose them, play a role in every human interaction, including at work, and how we can all respond with empathy, compassion and respect.

Learning Objectives

- Explore Status, Rank and Power and how they factor into our socialization.
- Understand social identity as something that can be both ascribed and embraced, but not always a choice.
- Explore Dr. Pamela Hays' A.D.R.E.S.S.I.N.G. framework for understanding social identity and oppression.
- Explore the different behaviors of Dr. Leticia Nieto's Target and Agent model and how different identities can harm or support each other at work and beyond.

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

• Leaders and employees at all levels





Leadership Development: Capacity Building

Session Description

Most leadership trainings focus on acquisition of leadership competencies rather than an increase in actual leadership capacity. Leadership capacity is the ability to think and act more effectively in times of increasing VUCA (volatility, uncertainty, complexity, ambiguity) and rapid change. See this short summary for more details on this vital but littleunderstood distinction: <u>Leadership Development is About Capacity</u>, <u>Not Just Competencies (trainingindustry.com)</u> or this longer article for a deeper dive into this topic : <u>Leadership Development — It's</u> <u>About Capacity</u>, <u>Not Just Competencies | by Clear Impact</u> Consulting Group | Medium.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding and increase leadership capacity
- Understanding what is needed to successfully integrate new learning
- Understanding the concept of developmental stages
- Understanding the difference between leadership competencies and capacity
- Understand, with with, and apply this particular map of Levels of Development In-Action
- Identifying each participant's likely current level of functioning, and some capacity-building activities and reflections that can increase that level of functioning

Methodology

Target Audience

levels.

• Levels of Development-in-Action

Leaders and employees at all levels, but particularly more senior/executive

• Capacity-building Approaches





Leadership Development & Learning Across Generations

Session Description

Many organizations offer formal leadership development to managers across generations. The common question: are the development needs and preferred learning styles different between each group? The assumption tends to be yes, leading organizations to blindly incur high costs. In this leadership development workshop, participants will do a deep-dive into one case study that assessed the needs of staff by generation category and found shocking results: there is significant alignment between generations when it comes to their development needs and learning styles. Participants will draw on the study's insights to consider what leadership development programming, solutions, and topics can be applied to internal staff right now to benefit the future direction of the organization.

Learning Objectives

- Examine generational categories and explore the workplace myths and realities commonly associated with each one
- Explore how leadership development would serve each category of talent and the organization at large
- Learn strategies to bring out the best in each generational category of talent
- Understand how authentic leadership, situational leadership and emotional intelligence can be leveraged to deepen connection with employees across generations

Methodology

- Individual Reflection
- Lecture
- Small-Group Exercises
- Small- & Large-Group Discussion

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/program managers





Leading & Managing Organizations with a Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion Lens

Session Description

The role of today's leaders and managers has expanded far beyond strategy and operations. They are now being called to serve as change agents and allies in the Antiracism, Diversity, Equity & Inclusion (ADEI) movement. Why? Stakeholders are demanding that the organizations who represent them honor their beginnings, histories and realities. *And the global community is asking that organization leaders bring a clear vision, broad world perspective and sense of collective responsibility to the social problems they are*

helping to solve.

In this introductory session, Executive Coach and Facilitator joins organizations to explore ways they can sharpen their ADEI lens and transform their cultures and leadership practices. Using basic ADEI principles and tools is the first step to strengthening relationships with colleagues and positively influencing strategy, decision making and client engagement.

Learning Objectives

- Prepare for leadership development programming with Bruno Ford Consulting Group
- Learn key racial and social justice terms and concepts
- Understand the value of establishing and honoring workplace Community Agreements
- Explore professional Cultural Norms that can improve interpersonal dynamics with diverse people and teams
- Know how to initiate Courageous Conversations and engage in Inclusive Dialogue
- Discuss ways to implement policies and practices that incorporate a framework for and commitment to authentic social and racial equity

Methodology

Individual Reflection

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels

Project/program managers

High-potential individual contributors

Large-Group Discussion





Leading Across Boundaries

Session Description

Top leaders know that working outside of their function is a must. Despite understanding the value of leading across an organization, very few leaders feel they are effective in doing so. This course will help you understand the intricacies of leading throughout an organization in a collaborative fashion, respecting the boundaries of your peers while connecting with their teams and breaking down silos.

Learning Objectives

- Differentiate vertical and horizontal boundaries
- Identify boundaries that affect your ability to work collaboratively and cooperatively
- Build an action plan to break down the boundaries that limit your ability to lead

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

•

Leaders at all levels High-potential individual

Project/Program managers





Managing a Diverse Workforce

Session Description

Today's organizations recognize the demand for a diverse workforce and the benefits of inclusive approaches to getting things done. The challenge: if diversity and inclusion (D&I) are not understood clearly and managed effectively, unintended harm can be created. That harm often leads to mistrust, resistance, silos, limited employee engagement, high turnover, and other consequences that can impact the health of an organization. In this fundamental training, participants define diversity and inclusion and what they mean for their organization. Then, they explore how to leverage D&I in their leadership and management practice so that individuals and teams can bring the full range of their capabilities and perform at higher levels.

Learning Objectives

- Examine the range of diversity that currently exists in the organization and what's required right now to manage it well
- · Collect tools to facilitate open, transparent conversation
- Understand how to foster creativity among individuals and teams
- Explore ways to collect and leverage a insights to inform decision making, solicit buy-in, and ensure task ownership for new processes and initiatives

Methodology

Individual Reflection

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels

Project/program managers

- Lecture
- Small-Group Exercises
- Small- & Large-Group Discussion

High-potential individual contributors

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

18 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Managing Managers

Session Description

Some of the basic principles of performance management apply to managers. The difference is what aspects of their performance you are trying to measure and develop. When you were a manager you needed to set clear goals, provide feedback, and lead team culture. Now you need to coach your managers to do the same. Managing managers is an art. Learn the best ways to develop and coach your managers into superstars like you.

Learning Objectives

- Understand and implement coaching techniques
- Understand and plan behavior modeling
- Understand and use manager management conversations
- Build manager management plans

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

19 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Managing Up, Down, and Across

Session Description

Managers are constantly shifting between situations that call for being in a leadership role and creating assignments, to answering up and explaining results, all while being a colleague that your peers can rely on. In this full day workshop participants will learn the 3 keys to making this happen successfully:

- The Key To Managing Up: Be Proactive
- The Key to Managing Down: Create A Safe Space for Feedback
- The Key to Managing Across: Build Relationships

Learning Objectives

- Discover what you need and how to get it from a boss to do your job with ease
- Discover how to motivate the people who work for you to do what is needed
- Discover how to effectively collaborate and partner with peers

Methodology

Target Audience

contributors

•

Leaders at all levels High-potential individual

Project/Program managers

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Individual reflection, paired and group exercises





Polarity Thinking: A Powerful Tool for Increasing Leadership Capacity

Session Description

One of the key qualities of higher capacity in leaders is both/and, integrative thinking. This practical, hands-on workshop will introduce you to polarity mapping, the most effective way to actively build this capacity.

Most leadership trainings focus on acquisition of leadership competencies rather than an increase in actual leadership capacity. Leadership capacity is the ability to think and act more effectively in times of increasing VUCA (volatility, uncertainty, complexity, ambiguity) and rapid change. See this short summary for more details on this vital but littleunderstood distinction: Leadership Development is About Capacity, Not Just Competencies (trainingindustry.com) or this longer article for a deeper dive into this topic: Leadership Development — It's About Capacity, Not Just Competencies | by Clear Impact Consulting Group | Medium. This training session will highlight the power of Polarity Thinking (both/and rather than either/or) to build sustainable collective and individual capacity.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding the concept of leadership capacity the ability to think and act more effectively in times of increasing volatility, uncertainty, complexity, ambiguity (VUCA) and rapid change
- Understanding how both/and, integrative thinking is a critical component for dealing more effectively with complex leadership challenges
- Learning, practicing, and applying the tool of polarity mapping, first in small groups and then individually
- Building a reflective practice to apply back in the workplace

Methodology

- Engaging presentation with rich dialogue
- Practice at the full-group, small-group and, then, individual levels
- Individual reflection, application, and development of an action plan

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Situational Leadership

Session Description

Managing a team and providing feedback can be a daunting task for People Leaders. This model provides a common language and tool to help people leaders assess the needs of their staff and to match their leadership style to the need. Situational Leadership is a methodology used globally for the past 30 plus years.

The Situational Leadership® II model is a practical framework that helps your managers diagnose the needs of their people and then

provide the appropriate leadership style to meet those needs. Your managers learn the four stages of development, from enthusiastic beginner (D1) to self-reliant achiever (D4), and how to apply the appropriate directive and supportive behaviors, from directing (S1) to delegating (S4), to match the development needs of their people.

Note: This is for People Leaders only. All attendees must have direct reports.

Learning Objectives

- Learn the Situational Leadership Model
- Practice and apply Situational Leadership to the team
- Begin to speak the same language and develop an internal support from other People Leaders
- Improve the impact and frequency of conversations with direct reports

Methodology

- Offered to up to 12 participants
- Pre-work; Ken Blanchard system set up and management by client
- Lecture
- Discussion
- Participants will engage in individual and group activities, such as self-reflection, table group discussions

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors





Team Building with Enneagram

Session Description

Unlike almost all other typologies, the Enneagram has a vertical component, showing the path of development and the range of possibilities for each type. The Enneagram describes nine different sets of values and filters through which the world can be seen. It is a respectful and dynamic system that provides a path of healthy development for each type, including how to build on strengths and avoid pitfalls.

It assists leaders in understanding themselves and others through new eyes. Energy is freed for productivity and creativity that was previously lost in frustration and agitation.

Learning Objectives

- Understand the Enneagram system
- Cultivate deep self-awareness and then translate that into increased team trust, collaboration, and ability to work even more effectively with each other
- Learn more advanced Enneagram concepts to accelerate the speed and depth of selfawareness, growth, and development

Methodology

- Individual assessments, training videos
- individual Enneagram debriefs
- Team sessions

Format and Pricing



gotham Governm

I PING PEOPLE THRIVE

Target Audience

- Leaders and employees at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers



The Power of Voice: How Silencing Impacts Female Leaders and Ways Both Men and Women Can Respond

Session Description

The silenced female leader is a paradox as leadership implies a sense of voice and efficacy. Leaders need to communicate their purpose and vision to enlist followers. This can hardly be done without language, yet research suggests that there are many women sitting in executive and senior-leader roles feeling silenced. This course covers the phenomenon of silencing while highlighting key original research findings; it also reviews strategies successful women have used to recover and lead with voice currency.

The impact of feeling silenced can hit someone like a virus, which requires a higher level of awareness. Voice recovery relies on two essential solutions – first, the ability to focus on the phenomenon and essence of feeling silenced and the act of framing it as a virus. Second, there are strategies to heal and develop a resiliency that requires a shift in focus.

Learning Objectives

- Recognize how feeling silenced derails careers
- Understand the three ways women are silenced in their roles
- Mitigate the viral effects of silencing and combat the female leader opt-out

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Participants will engage in selfreflection and group discussion

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Unconscious Bias Training for Supervisors, Managers, and HR Professionals

Session Description

Like it or not, everyone brings hundreds, if not thousands, of biases into every situation.

For the most part these biases are unconscious. In the workplace, unconscious bias can lead to favoritism and in some cases discrimination, when making decisions on who to hire, fire, promote or pay at a certain level. It's important, therefore, to ensure that those within the organization who are responsible for making employment-related decisions are properly trained to recognize what unconscious biases they may personally have and how to overcome them.

In this full day workshop, you will explore the concept that there is nothing more fundamental to performance than how people see and treat each other as human beings and how unconscious bias can impact that significantly.

Learning Objectives

- Identify your own biases conscious and unconscious
- Understand the most common types of unconscious bias and where they may show up in decision making
- Identify strategies to keep bias from affecting decisions

25 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Individual reflection, paired and group exercises

Format and Pricing



gotham Governm

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- Project/Program managers

Understanding Yourself and Others: Using the MBTI

Session Description

The Myers-Briggs Type Indicator (MBTI) is the most widely used personality inventory in the world. Managers and employees agree that personality clashes can be major deterrence to a team realizing its full potential. The MBTI seeks to help individuals understand different perspectives in nonjudgmental terms. This increase in understanding differences leads to increased communication and improved overall team performance.

Learning Objectives

- Gain an understanding of their own MBTI preference and their strengths and limitations
- Get to know each other better personally and professionally
- Gain an understanding and an appreciation of the style differences that exist within people
- Be able to create effective interactions with clients and staff based on an understanding of these differences
- Identify their work style and its implication to their professional environment

Methodology

- Myers Briggs Type Indicator selfassessment
- Lecture
- Discussion
- Group activities
- Individual activities

Target Audience

- Leaders and employees at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Understanding Yourself and Others: Using the DiSC

Session Description

The DiSC assessment is a widely used communication styles assessment and model that will help participants understand how their communication style and preferences impact their performance. This course will help participants understand the variety of communication style preferences and will afford participants the opportunity to learn best practices in adapting their styles to be most effective when working with others.

Learning Objectives

- Gain an understanding of their own DiSC communication style and their strengths and limitations
- Get to know each other better personally and professionally
- Gain an understanding and an appreciation of the style differences that exist within people
- Be able to create effective interactions with clients and staff based on an understanding of these differences
- Identify their work style and its implication to their professional environment

Methodology

- DiSC- self-assessment
- Lecture
- Discussion
- Group activities
- Individual activities

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- Staff at all levels

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Why Leadership & Management Matter

Session Description

What is leadership really? Is it simply about power over people and getting results? And what about management? Isn't that just telling people what to do and holding them accountable to it? In this fundamental training, participants will explore these questions by defining leadership and management, understanding where they fit in, and deciding who they want to be in both contexts -- for the purpose of developing themselves, their teams, and their organization.

Learning Objectives

- Examine the degree to which your current leadership and management practices support the organization's mission and desired culture
- Discuss what the organization wants leaders and managers to be and do in order to grow into current roles and meet new organizational demands
- Establish a shared understanding about what principles and practices leaders and managers want to be held accountable to
- Understand the positive effects of distributed, participatory leadership to identify ways traditional leaders can improve their approach
- Apply trauma-informed, DEI-focused practices to leading and managing people and tasks

Methodology

- Individual Reflection
- Lecture
- Small-Group Exercises
- Small- & Large-Group Discussion

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/program managers





Your Leadership Legacy

Session Description

What do you hope people will say about your leadership at the end of your career? We rarely ask this question, but beginning with the end in mind is the best way to ensure that end is one we're proud of. This course will help you understand that value of crafting a leadership legacy now so you can build toward it for the remainder of your career. You will begin this journey and seek feedback from peers and our team to make sure the path you walk will be the best version of your leadership you can offer the world.

Learning Objectives

- Understand the value of your leadership legacy
- Understand a 6-step process for creating your leadership legacy
- Begin your leadership legacy journey

Methodology

Target Audience

Mid- to senior-level leaders

• Lecture

Discussion

Format and Pricing





29 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog





5 Strategies to Maintain Employee Engagement Through Turbulent Times

Session Description

Now, more than ever, leaders need to develop skills to help themselves and their teams effectively cope with uncertainty. Amidst turbulent times organizations call upon employees not just to carry on, but to remain engaged and highly productive.

This practical online workshop will allow you to reflect and compare notes on your biggest challenges, as leaders – from maintaining morale and motivation in remote environment to managing

impossible workloads. It will give a practical set of tools (particularly relevant in a virtual or hybrid set up) to apply with your direct reports to maintain trust and productivity under constantly changing organizational conditions. It will help you to model and facilitate productive behaviors despite environmental uncertainty and turbulence.

Learning Objectives

- Remain engaged and highly productive during the turbulent times
- Strategize for current or anticipated changes
- identify and manage resistance
- Acquire a practical set of tools to apply with their direct reports to maintain trust and productivity

Methodology

- Mini-lecture with relevant examples
- Interactive exercises
- Individual reflection
- Small group discussions
- Application & action planning

Target Audience

- Leaders of organizations, departments, units, volunteer teams
- Anyone with direct report(s)





Are We Being Strategic?

Session Description

Quick, name your company's strategic objectives for this year! Struggling? Can you get close? Being strategic takes more than just a few meetings. It's an ongoing conversation and mindset, a gear we switch into when business demands require it. This course will illuminate how to identify areas of your team's work that require strategic thinking and give you conversation tools to pull people out of the weeds.

Learning Objectives

- Raising Awareness: How to tell if you're being strategic
- Strategic activities in teams
- Individual strategic activities
- How to inspire strategic thought and action

Methodology

Lecture

Discussion

Target Audience

Mid- to senior-level leaders





Building Cohesive Teams (MBTI or DISC)

Session Description

Teams are more productive when everyone is pulling in the same direction. Productivity is increased when people understand the contribution they make to the overall goal & have a stake in the team's success.

This session will enable teams to explore in detail what it is they do & why, and how they can work together most productively.

Participants will learn how to create a shared vision & values for their team, and how to harness the contributions and strengths of individual team members for maximum impact. The session will draw on insights from the Myers Briggs Personality Type model to enhance team working & cohesion.

Learning Objectives

- Explore individual & shared values to create a shared Team purpose & mission
- Identify strengths & contributions of all team members
- Understand how to work together most effectively as a Team

Methodology

- For use with existing teams
- Myers Briggs Type Indicator selfassessment
- Facilitated discussions & learning
- Group work & practical exercises
- Action planning for accountability & sustainable change

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Staff at all levels





Building Effective Relationships at Work

Session Description

"If you want to go fast, go alone. If you want to go far, go together" – African proverb

It's rare at work that we can achieve everything we want to on our own. Working with other people and building effective relationships at work is the key to success – ours and our team's. In this session, we will explore what makes some relationships work better than others, how trust can be built quickly and effectively, strategies for identifying and investing in our most important relationships as well as some tips for what to do when it all goes wrong!

Learning Objectives

- Identifying the relationships at work that are most important to us
- Learning techniques to create rapport and build trust
- Exploring how to defuse common tensions and resolve misunderstandings early
- Understanding what to do to make authentic investments in the relationships that really count

Methodology

- Highly interactive
- Sharing strategies, tips, and tools
- Facilitated group discussions
- Includes introduction to DiSC behavioral styles model
- Action planning for accountability and sustainable change

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Staff at all levels





Building High Performing Teams

Session Description

Often companies utilize measurement tools to profile their employees, and nothing comes further out of that. Teams are built by the accomplishments of the individuals not necessarily based on their strengths to create strong and well-dispersed team.

Furthermore, group or department leaders assign individuals to the deliverables based on their titles not necessarily what they are good at.

This revolutionary approach supports the leaders to create strength based deliverable assignment to their teams and organizations. It is recommended that the leader of the organization has also a few strategy design coaching sessions to get the best outcome out of this training prior to the course day.

Learning Objectives

- Increase awareness of the significance of effective collaborative environment and utilizing the authentic strengths of the team members for the success of the team/department
- Understanding and appreciating the strengths of the self and others
- Seeking to create diversified teams for success

Methodology

- Using MRG IDI Teams or Gallup Strengthsfinder to create a team's strength profile
- Discuss the highlights of the measurement tool with the team in a lecture style and explore one example
- Partner up the participants to study each other's profile and then share in a group setting
- Have a group learning and insight discussion
- Create a strategy to walk away from the session on how to utilize team's strengths moving forward

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Creating High Performing Teams

Session Description

Teamwork is essential to organizational success, but performance can suffer if teams aren't aware of how they work together and what behaviors are essential for successful collaboration.

Designed for teams, this 2 day program will dig deep into where a team is on the key elements of trust, accountability & ownership. Participants will learn strategies for better communication, goal alignment, conflict resolution & empowerment.

The program draws on both DISC Behavioral Styles & Lencioni's research on team working and will build to create a personalized action plan for the team & its members, that puts them in the driving seat of their own success.

Learning Objectives

- Identify the strengths & areas for improvement within individual teams
- Develop a strong sense of team ownership, pride & loyalty
- Embed behaviors that promote trust, healthy conflict, accountability & commitment
- Learn how to communicate most effectively with other team members
- Create a personalized action plan for enhanced team performance

Methodology

- For use with existing teams
- DISC Self Assessment tool
- Team assessment
- Facilitated discussions & learning
- Group work & practical exercises
- Action planning for accountability & sustainable change
- Highly interactive

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers




Creating Psychological Safety in the Workplace

Session Description

This course is going to help you manage image risks, form a different perspective to interpersonal risk and failure and build a balance between avoiding interpersonal risks and being overly risk-taking. Overall, the course is aimed at fostering psychological safety through engaging in effective learning behaviors that create a working environment conducive of taking interpersonal risks.

There are four different drivers of psychological safety. Drawing on the results of the survey, the driver attitude to risk and failure had the lowest average score (5.4/7), meaning that on average the employees somewhat agree with feeling safe when taking a risk on their team. Since each driver of psychological safety is crucial for building high-performing teams, it is critical that the employees build a constructive attitude to risk and failure and find a balance between taking a well-intentioned risk and not being overly risk-taking.

Learning Objectives

- Explain what psychological safety is and why it is crucial
- Ask questions or for information without being afraid of being seen ignorant or intrusive
- Admit mistakes and ask for help without feeling incompetent
- Reflect critically on current and past performance, accept negative and/or constructive feedback
- Propose new ideas without having a fear of being hurt, criticized, or embarrassed

Methodology

- Lecture
- Interactive discussion

Format and Pricing



Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers



Culture, Motivation, and Performance 101

Investing in Your Team

Session Description

Whether you're building a team from scratch or inheriting season veterans, nothing is more important than developing a strong, collaborate culture built on trust and accountability. We will talk about how to get your team motivated, inspired, and excited to work together.

Uncover your shared values and build the group dynamics that will take your performance to the next level.

Learning Objectives

- Extrinsic and intrinsic motivation What levers can you pull?
- Create culture through shared values
- Understand demotivators
- Create individual and team motivation plans

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

Leaders at all levels High-potential individual





Culture, Motivation, and Performance 201

Advanced Team Performance and Culture Development

Session Description

Any leader worth her salt knows that team culture is the engine that drives performance. Holding team members accountable only works if the team culture is aligned with individual values. This course takes a deep dive into how to co-create team culture based on shared values and team input. You and your team will begin to see yourselves in each other and the work you produce.

Learning Objectives

- Access and identify shared values
- Co-create group rewards
- Use the soft power of influence to motivate through challenge and build trust

Methodology

Lecture

Discussion

Target Audience

Mid- to senior-level leaders





Engaging Your Team Through Turbulent Times

Session Description

Current events have reinforced for all of us that change is both pervasive and can happen at any time. In this new reality where social, financial, political and environmental changes present themselves to us at the speed of light, understanding how to manage change – whether planned or unexpected – is critical for leaders at all levels within organizations. Amidst turbulent times, when organizations call upon employees not just to carry on, but to remain engaged and highly productive, leaders able to proactively and skillfully manage change are invaluable. This highly interactive online workshop will allow you to strategize for current or anticipated changes that are top-of-mind for you. It will give you the skills to recognize your, and others', reactions to change; it will enable you to identify and manage resistance. Leaders will acquire a practical set of tools to apply with their direct reports to maintain trust and productivity under constantly changing organizational conditions.

Learning Objectives

- Understand the distinction between the operational and human sides of change
- Give you the skills to recognize your, and others', reactions to change; to identify, manage and, ultimately, overcome resistance to change
- Build confidence in your personal ability to thrive in complex and volatile times
- Help you model and facilitate productive behaviors
 despite environmental uncertainty and turbulence
- Acquire a practical set of tools to apply with your direct reports to maintain trust and productivity under constantly changing organizational conditions
- Allow you to reflect on and strategize for current or anticipated changes that are top-of-mind for you

Methodology

- Mini-lectures with relevant examples
- Interactive exercises
- Individual reflection, including selfreflection
- Small group discussions
- Peer coaching
- Application & action planning

Target Audience

- Supervisors
- Managers
- Team leaders
- High-potential individual contributors





Group Decision Making

Session Description

Decision making is not exclusive to an organization board or a team of executive and senior leaders. Group members at all levels of an organization make decisions and each one has a say - even if they don't realize it. In this leadership development workshop, participants will leverage their experience and prior training to identify and begin solving problems that undermine the effectiveness of decision making in groups. As a first step, they'll receive simple tools to sharpen their equity and inclusion lens. Then, together, participants will determine how the tools will be used to improve engagement levels among leaders and contributors during decision making.

Learning Objectives

- Examine the processes that help or harm collective decision making and consider which ones may be operating within the organization
- Know the symptoms and causes of groupthink and three ways to prevent it
- Co-create decision-making principles and practices tailored to the organization and prepare to apply them to upcoming projects or initiatives
- Analyze a workable 4-step model for group decision making and make optional adaptations based on the organization's culture and realities

Methodology

Individual Reflection

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels

Project/program managers

- Lecture; Small-Group Exercises
- Small- & Large-Group Discussion

High-potential individual contributors

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Group Structure, Cohesion & Development

Session Description

Organizational Effectiveness extends far beyond hiring top talent, keeping high-performers engaged, and promoting high-potentials to leadership roles. In each scenario, the successful organization carefully considers how groups of leaders and managers are structured and how to create the necessary time and processes for them to transition into and function as a cohesive team. In this fundamental training, participants receive the basic concepts and skills to create and foster a leadership team that gets results efficiently, effectively, and with mutual respect and shared accountability.

Learning Objectives

- Define, describe and differentiate group norms
- Examine the processes that generate and sustain group norms
- Determine what norms best support organization strategy, team alignment, and task accomplishment (e.g., trauma-informed practice; DEI principles)
- Learn the nature of Leader and Group roles in the current social climate
- Explore how and why roles in the organization have become differentiated over time
- Identify sources of and antidotes to role stress, including role ambiguity, role conflict, and role fit

Methodology

- Individual Reflection
- Lecture; Small-Group Exercises
- Small- & Large-Group Discussion

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/program managers





Identifying Skill Gaps

Session Description

With so many people funneling up to you, how can you be sure they're well-equipped to perform at their highest level? Is it better to develop or hire? These important questions are asked and answered in this course that will teach you to work collaboratively to determine the current state of skills in your department and get your people ready and capable.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding and implementing skill gap analysis at the appropriate scale
- Determining whether or not to develop skills internally or hire out
- Determining and managing key stakeholders in skill gap analysis

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

- Supervisory to mid-level leaders
- High-potential individual contributors





Manager, Leader, or Both?

Session Description

Two skills have become top priorities for learning and development organizations: management and leadership. Both are important but distinct skills and, without training, too much of one or the other can lead to serious trouble. As John Kotter points out, being overmanaged and under-led stifles innovation, while the opposite leads to too much change and no execution. The true balance will drive productivity and achieve strategic goals as they were intended. This course will help you differentiate when to utilize which skill set so you can manage and lead more effectively.

Learning Objectives

- Management and leadership: What's the difference?
- · What to manage
- When to lead
- · Build your management and leadership vision

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

•

Supervisory to mid-level leaders

High-potential individual

Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

44 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Motivation at Scale

Session Description

When you were a manager it was hard enough to motivate individuals. As a senior leader you must now see motivation at a systemic level. Is it possible to drive engagement and motivate people at scale? It starts by assessing your organization's current motivational state and learning what levers you can pull to move the needle. The course will teach you how to recognize burnout, disengagement, and systemic entropy, while helping you plan ways you can right the ship and ignite passion and purpose in your people.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding the symptoms of systemic demotivation and how to diagnose their root causes
- Understanding what options are available to you to reignite passion for your organization
- Building an action plan to improve culture and revive motivation and purpose across your organization

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

Senior leaders

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Offering Developmental Feedback

Session Description

Feedback is an essential tool for creating further awareness for individual, community, and organizational effectiveness and learning. It is also one of the significant tools of a skillful coach. Ongoing feedback in coaching is used to reinforce a client's desired behaviors and new skills, to motivate the client to pursue higher levels of performance, as well as to highlight the discrepancies between the current state and desired state. In this session, we will be discussing common feedback mechanisms and how to offer effective developmental feedback. Whether you are interested in developing your feedback skills as a coach or as a mentor, this session might be supportive of your learning on how to effectively use feedback to create self-awareness towards intrinsic motivation and change.

Learning Objectives

- Discuss styles of feedback and their effectiveness
- Understand how to offer developmental feedback

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Q&A

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers

Performance Management 101

Session Description

Accountability is at the core of performance, but we can't get there without a strong start. Performance management is a fine blend of art and science. We must understand the basics of a performance management system, understand goal-setting, and how to give feedback where and when it is needed.

This course covers all of the fundamentals to build or strengthen your approach to performance management.

Learning Objectives

- Understand performance management systems
- Build or strengthen your existing performance management process
- Giving and receiving feedback
- Understanding feedback cadences

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

Supervisory to mid-level leaders High-potential individual

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Psychological Dimensions of Leading and Supervision

Session Description

One of the functions of leadership is to motivate people to accept responsibility and to be more autonomous in pursuing shared goals and in meeting their own, and others', needs in the workplace. Participants gain insight into how to recognize and manage psychological aspects of group functioning to reduce the negative effects of deep emotions, such as fear, on group and individual behavior and workplace performance. They gain self-awareness and practice, articulating and advocating for themselves and others. In doing so, they learn how to recognize, and avoid, counterproductive behaviors (e.g. blaming, scapegoating) that can disrupt cooperative efforts to achieve shared aims.

This course is intended for employees in leadership and supervisory roles – or for high potentials who already carry responsibility and seek to advance into such roles. Through experiential group learning and reflective exercises, participants acquire a deeper understanding of latent group dynamics that can inhibit, or support, group cohesion.

Learning Objectives

- Understand how unconscious individual and group processes influence motivation and decision-making in the workplace
- Understand the psychological defense of projection and how it plays into group dynamics such as scapegoating
- Identify aggressive and passive (e.g. fight vs. flight) approaches to handling workplace challenges and faulty group processes
- Learn ways to facilitate inclusiveness to gain the benefits of group synergy
- Enhance the ability to persuade and influence others, and to advocate to meet needs
- Gain insight and skills to manage workplace conflict constructively

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Self-assessment
- Experiential simulation

Target Audience

- Supervisory to mid-level leaders
- High-potential individual contributors





Psychological Safety: Un-Managing your Team to Increase Ownership and Innovation

Session Description

Psychological Safety defines a shift in managerial mindset and skillset that increases trust, safety and inclusion. This shift unleashes the creative potential of your team by neutralizing the single biggest constraint to that potential -- fear. Often our unconscious, negative patterns of communication and behavior as leaders have a distinct and immediate impact on those around us. Those messages then become amplified by organizational culture. The result is that people do not feel it is safe to bring their whole self to the job. You may have their hands, and some of their heads, but they are reluctant to give you their heart. An enormous amount of productivity, ownership and innovation are lost when that happens.

Learning Objectives

This program is for leaders in an organization who want their teams to out-perform. Participants will learn the measurable tax an unsafe environment extracts from their organizations, and the mindsets and behaviors that increase safety and productivity. They will gain insights and ideas for action around 4 dimensions:

- 1. Inclusion Safety
- 2. Learner Safety
- 3. Contributor Safety
- 4. Challenger Safety

Participants will leave with a practical set of tools to apply to model and coach inclusive behavior, and to create thriving workplaces.

Methodology

- Self-assessment
- Case study analysis
- Role-play
- · Lecture with interactive discussion

Target Audience

- Supervisory to mid-level leaders
- High-potential individual contributors





Strategic Planning and Execution

Session Description

You've carried a vision with you throughout your career. You know this company, what it can do and where it can go. It's time to develop the skills and tools you'll need to plot a course to success. This course will help you learn and implement tools and techniques used in strategic planning and execution. Learn how to deconstruct your company's competitive position and use that understanding to drive innovation and change.

Learning Objectives

- Learning and implementing strategic tools such as SWAT, SOAR, Porter's 5 Forces, and the Hoshin Planning System
- Determining the best tools for your role and begin putting it to use
- · Getting ongoing support from our instructor

Methodology

Target Audience

Mid- to senior level leaders

• Lecture

Discussion





Succession Planning

Session Description

Much of your leadership style may be unique, but that doesn't mean you can't pass on its essence. Strategic leadership means planning for continuity when a major departure occurs.

This course will teach you how to build an effective succession plan and lead key members of your team to build theirs as well.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding the value of succession planning
- Understanding how to plan for your succession
- Understanding how to lead key team members in building their succession plans

Methodology

• Lecture

Discussion

Target Audience

Mid- to senior level leaders





Technical Skills and Leadership

Session Description

Every job requires some manner of technical expertise. As an aspiring leader we must wield a minimum level of expertise in the systems we use to make sure we can help our team work efficiently and foresee technology changes that will affect our efforts. This course will help you take a strategic view of the technology used by your team and grow a long-term digital strategy to keep your team up to date and ready for what lays ahead.

Learning Objectives

- Inventorying your technology
- Understanding digital strategy
- Build your digital strategy plan

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

•

Leaders at all levels High-potential individual

Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

The Vision and the Team - Finding True North

Session Description

You know where you need to go and you have the team to get you there. How can you walk that path with confidence and consistency? You need to understand the dynamics of your team, remove conflict and hesitance, and align your forces toward your true north. This course will teach you how to hire, on-board, and guide your team toward your vision.

Learning Objectives

- Tying Tuckman's Team Development Model to vision
- How to hire and onboard effectively
- Embedding cultural development with team development

Methodology

• Lecture

Discussion

Target Audience

Mid- to senior level leaders







Communication



54 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Art of Networking in Virtual World

Session Description

I **networkiNG**/ n - The action or process of interacting with others to exchange information and develop professional or social contacts.

The act of networking is something that is both a science and an art. This session will provide research on the impact of networking and dive into specific tools. Participants will learn tips to navigate this task at conference and when it is the last item on their to-do list. Participants will explore their own perspectives on networking, create a networking plan and leave with tools to help them reach their networking goals.

Note: This can be customized for an all-female audience like a Women's Employee Resource Group. This session would include research and discussion on specific aspects that impact women in the workplace.

Learning Objectives

- Explore individual perspective on networking
- Dive into the reasons why networking is important
- Learn techniques to make networking easier and a more consistent part of your career path

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
 - Participants will engage in individual and group activities, such as self-reflection and table group discussions

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Basic Coaching for Leaders

Session Description

The International Coaching Federation defines coaching as "Partnering with the learner/coachee in a thought-provoking and creative process that inspires her/him to maximize his/her personal and/or professional potential." Leaders who do not coach are not necessarily bad managers, but they can be more successful if they use their position to develop talent. This session provides information and practice to managers on how to become and stay effective coaches to their peers and subordinates.

Participants will build their understanding of basic theories behind coaching, learn a basic coaching framework, and increase their awareness of personal strengths that will help them coach. Participants will apply this learning to multiple rounds of coaching practice with their fellow participants. A facilitator will provide realtime corrections and feedback as participants are practicing, to ensure quick learning and good habit formation.

Learning Objectives

- Define coaching
- Understand the importance of coaching in the context of leadership and organizational strategy
- Utilize a practical framework to have coaching conversations with their direct reports and/or peers
- Identify specific skills that need to be developed in order to have productive coaching conversations
- Develop an action plan to begin applying and building their basic coaching skills

Methodology

- Small group exercises
- PowerPoint and workbooks are used to provide a guiding framework for participants
- Self-reflection
- Table group discussions
- Role plays
- Case studies or other structured exercises

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Build a Coaching Culture

Session Description

While all managers should develop a coaching skillset, anyone can learn to be a coach and apply coaching principles in any direction. This course will provide fundamental concepts that will help build an organization of coaches regardless of title, using coaching strategies to deepen thinking and promote personal and professional growth.

Learning Objectives

- Understand the behavioral differences between managing and coaching.
- Learn to recognize when coaching, managing or both are appropriate responses to a situation.
- Use job descriptions as foundations for analyzing what to coach and what to manage.
- Explore basic mentoring concepts.
- Learn basic coaching skills and how to use them.
- Learn basic accountability strategies.

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Reflective Group Activities and Action Planning

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels





Clarifying Your Team's Purpose and Strategy

Session Description

Truly effective leaders can focus their teams on a clear purpose and help individuals on their teams understand how their work connects to the organizations mission and strategy. The problem in many organizations, is that workers know the tasks that make up their job descriptions, but they don't often know how their work contributes to the objectives of the organization. In this full day workshop, participants gain a clear understanding of their own purpose and how their team fits into the organization's strategy and mission. Participants then learn how to create a crystalclear strategy for achieving team goals as they relate to the organization's mission and success.

- Communicate the link between the work of your team to the organizations mission and objectives
- Create an understanding for your team of their jobs and how they link to the organization's key goals
- Apply a Resource generator model based on the drivers of your organization
- Create a Team Purpose Statement that will motivate and inspire your team

- Self and team assessment
- Lecture
- Discussion
- Individual reflection, paired and group exercises

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Conflict Mediation

Session Description

Being able to diffuse conflict is a vital skill for all professional. For managers, this skill can be taken to the next level as managers may be called to intervene in conflicts on their teams.

This course will provide a step-by-step approach for how to set up and execute a conflict mediation, leaving managers with the tools they need to move their team out of conflict and toward productivity and harmony.

Learning Objectives

- · Setting the stage
- Impartial support
- Five phases of mediation

Methodology

• Lecture

Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

Front-line staff

Leaders at all levels

High-potential individual

Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

59 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Effective Business Writing / Effective Email Writing

Session Description

In this course, participants learn tips and techniques to improve written communication. It provides a process that enables participants to write organized and concise letters, memos, documents and emails quickly and efficiently. Participants learn editing methods using their own writing samples and have opportunities to practice new process. This course devotes special attention to composing and sending professional email.

Note: With minor customization, this course can be tailored to focus specifically on email writing.

Learning Objectives

- Understand your audience's needs as a writer
- Write documents that are clear and concise
- Follow a format to make writing accessible
- Produce documents in less time
- Use email to communicate in a professional manner
- · Follow a process to edit for readability

Methodology

- Instruction in writing organization, writing with clarity & conciseness, tone, and professionalism
- Readability Assessment
- One on one coaching on documents
- Large group discussion and Q&A

Target Audience

- Supervisors
- High-potential individual contributors
- Front-line staff





Effective Business Writing: Improve Grammar, Sentence Structure, and Punctuation Usage

Session Description

It can be confusing when we either realize or are told that we need to "improve our business writing skills." But improving this skill can increase your on-the-job credibility and improve communication.

Established set writing standards help increase productivity, resolve issues, avoid errors, and heighten credibility.

- Learn how to write faster and with more clarity
- Gain skills for revising and fine-tuning every kind of document

Learning Objectives

- · Develop quality writing standards
- Identify and overcome common word usage challenges
- Improve writing confidence

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

•

Supervisors

Front-line staff

• Individual reflection, paired and group exercises

Format and Pricing



gotham Government ELPING PEOPLE THRIVE

Equitable Managing Relationships and Organizational Justice

Session Description

Understanding the complex dynamics of managing people can be made more complex when employees perceive themselves as treated unfairly by their employer and its leadership. Understanding the concept of Organizational Justice can help managers and leaders improve communication and decision-making practices that lead to higher engagement, retention and a more connected, communal workplace culture.

Learning Objectives

- Understand Organizational Justice
- Learn to increase Organizational Justice in 1-on-1
 meetings with employees
- Plan how to boost organizational justice on their team and in their organization

Methodology

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Reflective group activities and action planning





Feedback and Coaching

Session Description

Managers drive results through the people they supervise. Feedback and coaching are essential skills to guide people's performance. Managers are responsible for helping people develop the skills needed to accomplish their day-to-day responsibilities. In this workshop, we give managers a common understanding, framework, and a set of tools for reinforcing critical skills and driving superior performance. Participants learn a practical formula for providing effective feedback and a facilitative process for coaching employees.

Learning Objectives

- Demonstrate understanding of how to engage in ongoing, effective performance conversations as a way to develop people and ensure "no surprise" at year-end performance reviews
- Learn and practice a formula for providing clear, descriptive feedback
- Practice and gain skills in a facilitative coaching model

Methodology

- Lecture
- Partner role play
- In-the-moment feedback
- Group discussion

Target Audience

contributors

Leaders at all levels High-potential individual

Project/Program managers





Confronting Conflict: How to Be Assertive at Work While Saving Relationships

Session Description

Let's face it, telling someone to change a behavior isn't easy, but sometimes we can't go on working together the way we have. Being assertive, standing up for yourself and your needs, we all know it's important.

This class will provide some essential skills to express yourself in ways that will deepen relationships rather than stress them.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding the definition of assertive communication
- Understand the appropriate uses of assertive communication
- Understanding what gets in the way
- Effectively plan conflict conversations

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

Frontline staff

Supervisory to mid-level leaders

High-potential individual

Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Leading and Communicating Change

Session Description

Change is easy, leading change isn't. As the famed philosopher Niccolo Machiavelli stated "there is nothing more difficult to carry out, nor more doubtful of success, nor more dangerous to manage, than to initiate a new order of things. For the initiator has enemies in all those who profit by the old order, and only lukewarm defenders in those who would profit the new." During this workshop participants will learn how to plan for change, lead transitions, and respond to the three most common reasons people resist change.

Learning Objectives

- Understand the types of change that you may encounter as a leader, and understand how each type can affect you and your team
- Effectively communicate about what is changing (and not) in a positive, motivating way even if you are unsettled about it
- Understand why people may "resist" change (including you), what might be causing it, and what you can do to manage it
- Feel better prepared to have difficult conversations with team members who may be having a tough time adjusting to change
- Adopt team behaviors and "norms" that will help your team(s) stay resilient through rapid change

65 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Methodology

- Lecture
- Role Play
- Self-Reflection
- Activity

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Leverage for Leaders Management Coaching Program

Session Description

The LFL Coach Training Program is designed to take the skills you already have, and integrate them using a specific methodology, to support you in being able to elicit the most creative ideas from others. Whether you are working with you team, or your clients, you will know what to do to empower others to bring their best selves to the table.

Participant Limits

• Due to the intensive nature of this process, participation is limited to 4 - 12 students per cohort

Learning Objectives

- Eliciting the most creative solutions to challenges within your team
- Empowering others around you to step up and take initiative
- Increasing the productivity of your team and company
- Communicating in a way that inspires others
- Being a leader who is respected and admired
- Connecting with others and understanding them in a powerful way

Methodology

- Myers Briggs Type Indicator self-assessment
- Lecture
- Discussion
- Group activities
- Individual activities

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Manager as Coach

Session Description

The demands of today's manager are varied and the skill sets are multiple. The manager who holds a coaching mindset and possesses basic coaching skills is at a great advantage in terms of developing people and maximizing individual performance. Manager as Coach allows the manager to use this skill at the appropriate times to engage in ongoing development of direct reports. The approach is simple, easy to use and guaranteed to create measurable impact.

Learning Objectives

- Identify coaching opportunities in work as a supervisor/manager
- Understand the coaching process and its value to effective management
- Determine personal coaching style, strengths and opportunities to improve
- Apply questioning techniques that motivate others
- · Create opportunities for coaching to occur
- Develop a coaching mindset and build inquiry skills that can facilitate future development
- Practice skills in listening, building actions, and measuring outcomes
- Develop skills in challenging people to stretch and change
- Learn communication and coaching skills to defuse volatile situations
- · Learn when to manage, when to coach

Methodology

- Small group exercises
- Self-reflection
- Role plays

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing





67 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Managing Conflict in the Workplace

Session Description

This workshop is intended to help participants get a deeper understanding of conflict and practice their resolution skills. Conflict can damage relationships at work and understanding it is important. It is also important to understand disagreements, as they are different from conflict, but equally as common. One common cause of conflict is miscommunication between members of an organization. Communication will be discussed in depth in this course because clear communication is key to managing conflict.

Learning Objectives

- · Increase awareness of conflict styles and resolution skills
- Understand how to adapt conflict resolution strategies to fit the situation
- Practice conflict resolution skills
- Discuss the importance of communication speaking, listening and acknowledging

Methodology

- Small group exercises
- Self-reflection
- Role plays

Format and Pricing



Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- Project/Program managers



Power of Listening

Session Description

By becoming a good listener we can build stronger relationships and gain new ideas and inspiration.Most people think that they are a good listener, but what would their colleagues, clients, family and friends say about them?

Often we think we are listening when we are in fact only going through the motions with our attention drifting elsewhere.

Yet, being a good listener is amongst the most powerful and underrated communication skills. Used effectively, it helps to build relationships (and fix broken ones), pre-empt arguments, gain gravitas and persuade others round to our point of view. It's something we can all do, and something most of us can do a lot better.

Learning Objectives

- Differentiate listening from hearing
- · Identify the benefits of active listening
- · Identify poor listening habits
- Learning and implement skills used for active listening
- · Identify barriers to effective listening
- Practiced a number of techniques to train yourself to listen more effectively, whatever the internal and external distractions

Methodology

Lecture

Discussion

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Principles of Leadership Communication

Session Description

The best leaders know that being a skilled communicator is one of the most important skills in leading organizations to success. And we don't mean being a good talker! Leadership communication is as much about listening and provoking thinking as it is sharing your expertise. This course will give you communication tools to help you best develop and cascade your vision widely across the organization.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding executive presence
- Leadership questioning techniques
- Cascading vision

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

•

Supervisory to mid-level leaders High-potential individual

Project/Program managers





Run Meetings the Right Way

Session Description

"Oh joy, another meeting that should have been an email." If you've said this to yourself before, you were probably right. But how can you be sure people don't say that about your meetings?

Take this crash course in running effective meetings. By the end, your meetings will be productive, efficient, and start and end when they should. Imagine living in that world!

Learning Objectives

- Understanding when it should be an email?
- Understanding how to plan meetings right the first time
- Understanding meeting roles and how to use them
- Designing a meeting template

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

•

Supervisory to mid-level leaders High-potential individual

Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

71 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Setting up a Culture of Feedback

Session Description

Workplaces with healthy, vibrant cultures are workplaces where feedback is common, constructive and consistent. This course explores best practices for giving and receiving feedback to be implemented at the team level and normalized across organizations.

Learning Objectives

- Understand feedback in the larger context of performance management
- Understand 4 dimensions of a healthy feedback culture.
- Make a plan to improve the feedback culture on their team across these 4 dimensions.
- Learn how to give and receive feedback while accounting for diverse, cultural differences.

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Reflective group activities and action planning

Target Audience

• Leaders at all levels

Format and Pricing



gotham Government
The Introverted Networker

Session Description

According to a New York Times survey, for many people walking into a room full of strangers is a scarier prospect than death – only slightly worse than public speaking! This session will take the fear out of networking, giving participants a clear strategy for choosing and preparing for events, tactics on what to do when in the room and how to plan for effective follow-up – making networking events not just more enjoyable but more productive as well.

Learning Objectives

- Overcoming our fears about networking
- Learning how to start (and stop) conversations and be memorable for all the right reasons
- Developing a strategy for intentional networking Creating an effective follow-up routine to maximize ROI from networking

Methodology

- Highly interactive
- Sharing strategies, tips, & tools
- Facilitated group discussions
- Hands-on practice
- Action planning for accountability and sustainable change

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- Employees at all levels





The Power of Communication in Leadership

Session Description

Communication is central to all aspects of life. It's a critical skill for maintaining your personal as well as professional relationships. Effective communications can build trust, establish credibility and lay the foundation for great leadership.

Participants will explore a variety of communications strategies, including feedback, avoiding toxic language and more.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding how one's leadership style can have a significant impact on their communications
- Exploring tools for effective communications (including feedback, emotional intelligence)
- Understanding how to have meaningful conversations
- Developing a personal plan to implement effective communications strategies

Methodology

- Instruction/Lecture
- Group activities
- Individual activities
- Large group discussion and Q&A

Target Audience

- Supervisory to mid-level leaders
- High-potential individual contributors

Project/Program managers





The Power of Speech Acts: Make Things Happen with Active Language Choices

Session Description

There are seven different types of speech acts that drive all communication. Expressions, factual statements, directives, requests, apologies, declarations, and commitment statements fall into two categories.

One category is passive with words that do not always create forward action. The other is a generative category that produces results. This session highlights the power of using all seven with a fluency that creates purposeful and effective change in the workplace.

Learning Objectives

- Learning the distinctions of speech acts
- Identifying the dominant discourse within your organization
- Discovering how your preferences for language may be working or hindering
- Creating awareness of how using all seven of the speech acts with fluency can produce powerful results

Methodology

- Instruction/Lecture
- Individual activities

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels Staff at all levels

Large group discussion and Q&A

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

The Science and Art of Feedback

Session Description

All professionals are trying to get better at what they do. No matter where you work, or what your role, the only way to improve is with feedback. Giving—and receiving—feedback is a skill that's relevant to every member of an organization.

In this course, participants will to learn how to give and receive highquality feedback. Whether it's with peers, managers, colleagues, team members, friends, or family, the same principles apply across the board. The strategies and models provided will help lead you into a cycle of continuous development, with a growth mindset, that can help propel you and your relationships forward.

Learning Objectives

- Understand the value feedback provides
- Understand common reactions to feedback from both the giver and receiver
- Develop strategies or skills to make feedback useful and valuable
- Consider when to use real time vs. planned feedback
- Use the SBIA model of effective feedback

Methodology

- Instruction/Lecture
- Individual activities

Format and Pricing





76 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- Staff at all levels

Understanding, Embracing & Resolving Conflict

Session Description

Group members don't always get along well. Even in the most highfunctioning group, one person may trigger another and the energy in the room may shift from good-vibes-all-around to defensiveness and hostility. These seemingly counterproductive dynamics are learning opportunities to be embraced. Leaders and managers who are able to understand and resolve conflict are better able to deepen connection and grow. In this fundamental training, participants learn the five basic causes of conflict, intragroup conflict, and intergroup conflict and how to navigate them to foster stronger teams and move work forward.

Learning Objectives

- Define and identify examples of transference, countertransference and triggers
- Understand various types of bias that sustain group conflict
- Distinguish and identify the causes of task, process, and personal conflict
- Explore how fairness and justice can be used to better understand group conflict
- Examine competition, power and domination, aggression, social norms, ingroup loyalty and outgroup hostility
- Learn three conflict resolution methods that work

Methodology

- Individual Reflection
- Lecture
- Small-Group Exercises
- Small- & Large-Group Discussion

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/program managers







Business Planning & Project Mgmt



Delegating for Improved Performance

Session Description

The competitive edge today relies on managers realizing the full potential of each of their staff. Data collected by the Gallup Organization reveals that only 30% of the American workforce is fully engaged at work, 55% are "not engaged" and 19% are "actively disengaged". Many managers who are promoted to their position because of their outstanding technical skills often find themselves at a loss when it comes to dealing with the complex people issues that surface. As a result, they often do what they know best and feel

confident doing, which is the technical part of the job. Employees suffer when these managers struggle with communicating expectations, fail to delegate work, and are unable to manage their performance. The organization suffers as employees are not being fully utilized and the manager usually becomes overwhelmed by trying to do all the work himself or herself. This program engages participants in a discussion of these dangers and teaches the skills necessary to move beyond these behaviors and into successful delegation.

Learning Objectives

- Understand and practice techniques to shift from doer to delegator
- Identify the top ten reasons managers fail to delegate
- Articulate the benefits to delegating
- Learn a process for effectively delegating assignments
- Practice developing SMART objectives

Methodology

- Lecture
- Partner activities
- Group discussion
- Individual reflection

Target Audience

- Supervisory to mid-level leaders
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Delegation & Collaboration at Work

Session Description

At the root of collaboration is a need or desire to problem solve, create or discover. When an organization is facing volatility, uncertainty, complexity or ambiguity, collaboration and delegation become critically important. But they can feel difficult to execute. This is especially true for organizations with siloed work cultures. In this fundamental training, participants will learn to see collaboration as a creative process where every contributor is regarded as an equal. They will examine two inseparable types of collaboration and how best to apply them when it comes to delegating roles and responsibilities.

Learning Objectives

- Understand how collaboration differs from control, ensures buy-in, and increases ownership and accountability
- Prepare to improve the quality of collaboration to unburden employees who feel overwhelmed by the quantity and frequency of communications
- Explore ways to optimize productive relationships using collaboration tools and creating collaborative communities
- Learn three factors to help determine whether or not to delegate tasks or projects -- and to whom
- Get five keys to improve how you delegate and when so employees see the big picture, feel empowered to deliver results, and learn from the assigned responsibility

Methodology

- Individual Reflection
- Lecture
- Small-Group Exercises
- Small- & Large-Group Discussion

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/program managers





Effective Delegation

Session Description

The best executive is the one who has sense enough to pick good people to do what s/he wants done, and self-restraint to keep from meddling while they do it." – Theodore Roosevelt, 26th U.S. President

The delegator's dilemma: shall I do it myself or give it to someone else? In this practical course with real-time application exercises participants will be provided with a range of tools and templates to

help them learn how to delegate tasks and use effective delegation as a key development tool to motivate and challenge their team. Participants will learn how to identify all the considerations that need to taken before, during and after a task has been delegated to ensure and sustain alignment to the overall goals.

Learning Objectives

- Recognize thoughts and feelings that prevent you from delegating, and feel confident you can overcome them
- Flex your delegation style depending on the person and the situation
- Boost your colleague's confidence and maintain a strong working relationship while delegating

Methodology

- Lecture
- Partner activities
- Group discussion
- Individual reflection

Target Audience

- Supervisory to mid-level leaders
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





From Risk to Readiness: Scenario Planning as a Tool for Your Business

Session Description

One of the most important roles of the public relations professional is to provide relevant counsel and a framework for clients and employers to identify and manage risks to their operations. This workshop is for the professional looking to strengthen their public relations and communications strategies and crisis communications plan. Scenario planning helps make an organization nimbler and more responsive when the unexpected happens. Scenario planning is an effective way to anticipate future outcomes based on trends, assumptions, and new or emerging risk events across the organization. Being surprised by and/or mishandling a crisis can affect a company's reputation, integrity, credibility and, in severe cases, can disrupt or stop business altogether. The workshop will explore how to use this tool to get a seat at the leadership table and ensure the organization is ready for most uncertainties.

Learning Objectives

- Learning proven frameworks for conducting scenario planning to mitigate risks
- Learning how to make the case for taking the lead and integrating this tool into the strategic planning process and crisis communication plan
- Understanding the relationship between an organization's effectiveness and strategic risk management, based on the latest scholarly research
- Exploring best practices for risk management through relevant case studies in a variety of business sectors
- Understanding the role of communications in going beyond the SWOT analysis and Enterprise Risk Management Integrated Framework

Methodology

- Lecture and group discussion
- Leadership Style Inventory
- Small-group activity

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Lean/Six Sigma - Light Tool Package

Session Description

Lean/Six Sigma Methodologies are comprehensive effectiveness and excellence approaches that requires in depth training to implement fully. Often companies make mistake to separate their projects as Lean/Six Sigma projects rather than implementing the methodology and thinking style as part of the company culture. This course is designed to offer how to take simplified tools of these comprehensive methodologies and create effective operational efficiency culture.

It is recommended that the participants come to this course with a specific project in mind so that they can start utilizing these tools in the learning environment for their projects.

Learning Objectives

- Give an overview of most supportive and utilized Lean/Six Sigma Tools
- Utilize built in practices to have participants understand and start using these tools
- Create a strategy on how to build an efficiency culture within the organization

Methodology

Target Audience

contributors

- Lecture
- Individual and group exercises
- Strategic Implementation Plan

Supervisory to mid-level leaders

High-potential individual

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Organizational Reinvention: Maximizing Human Creative Potential and Contribution in Your Workplace

Session Description

Organizational Reinvention refers to a globally emergent management model that maximizes individual contribution and team productivity. The operational goal is to liberate the latent creative power of human beings in the marketplace in such a way that personal, professional and organizational development are parts of the same self-generating continuum. This program is for organizational change-agents whose vision for the future includes reinventing their approach to management: managers, supervisors, and executives – or any contributor wanting to maximize their leadership impact.

Learning Objectives

- Experience this phenomenon by taking a close look at 3 companies who have operationalized these ideas to consider how to develop these practices yourself.
- Understand 6 principles these vanguard companies employ: Ownership, Markets, Meritocracy, Community, Openness, Experimentation
- Apply 2-3 principles and define with precision how to begin to validate these ideas through "safe to fail", disciplined experiments.

Methodology

- Self-assessment
- Lecture
- Small and large group discussion
- Reflection and planning

Target Audience

- Supervisory to mid-level leaders
- High-potential individual contributors







Innovation



85 | Gotham Government Services Learning and Development | Course Catalog

Continued Innovation

Session Description

Innovation occurs through culture and structure. To stay competitive companies need both. This course will explore methods used by the most innovative companies to drive innovation and collaboration across organizations.

You will understand how hierarchy is the enemy of creativity, but structures that foster collaboration can lead to breakthroughs and new insights.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding how innovation works and what hinders it
- Understanding how to foster innovation in your teams
- Implementing fail fast strategy to boost learning and growth
- Building an innovation plan

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

Frontline staff

Leaders at all levels High-potential individual

Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government





Brand Called You

Session Description

Defining and enhancing personal brand. This skill becomes especially important in the virtual setting and mostly matrix reporting environment.

Our personal brand is quite significant for our success. Whether you are working for a company or you own your own, it is important to recognize this fact, and be mindful about how we are unconsciously branding ourselves.

This course is designed to support the individuals understand the importance of the personal brand is for the advancement of the careers/business; how our behavior contributes to personal brand and how they can consciously enhance it.

Learning Objectives

• Understanding of what personal branding is, what contributes to our brand, and how one can consciously develop and enhance their personal brand.

Methodology

- Lecture
- Self-reflection and awareness
- Individual and group exercises to develop and start expressing one's own authentic brand.
- Post session survey for participants to utilize as they continue to build their brand.

Target Audience

• Leaders at all levels







Developing Your Personal Brand

Session Description

"Be Yourself, Everyone Else is Already Taken." - Oscar Wilde

There are over 160 million people employed in the US and just as many personal brand stories to be told. Do you know how you would describe your unique personal brand to a new boss, colleague or potential new employer? Developing and articulating your personal brand statement is not on your list of job responsibilities or one that you will write up in your annual performance review. Focusing on developing your personal brand (in-person and online) is a critical component of how you enhance your internal reputation and drive your career. Does the concept of having a personal brand make you excited or uncomfortable? This session is for you.

Note: This can be customized for an all-female audience like a Women's Employee Resource Group. This session would include research and discussion on specific aspects that impact women in the workplace.

Learning Objectives

- Explore & Share: Your perspective on Personal Brand and explore the role of gender plays
- Outline & Explain: Learn the model to develop your Personal Brand
- Practice & Evolve: Get feedback from your peers to evolve your statements
- Update Your Personal Brand: LinkedIn and/or company internal portals etc.

Methodology

- Pre-work, Lecture, Discussion
- Participants should bring a laptop or device to do live personal brand updates
- Participants will engage in individual and group activities, such as self-reflection,
- table group discussions
- Large group individual informal sharing of personal brand statement

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Front-line staff





Executive Wellness Series

Session Description

In this session participants will learn more about mindfulness practices as well as simple chair yoga exercises, and how to implement them to their daily routine for ensuring their self-care throughout their workday.

Learning Objectives

- Introduce participants to mindfulness concepts and simple chair yoga stretches.
- Give an overview of human cognition, and mindfulness techniques.
- Teach participants to be mindful about their posture and offer simple stretches.

Methodology

• Presentation

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels

- Group and individual exercises
- Guided meditation experience and session handouts.





Grow Your Social & Emotional Intelligence

Session Description

The Social + Emotional Intelligence Profile (SEIP) measures 26 competencies identified as critical in socially and emotionally intelligent individual, team, and organizations. Using a four-quadrant model, participants can identify areas of strength and improvement.

This session provides detailed descriptions of emotionally and socially intelligent behaviors when present and when lacking, as well as extensive suggestions for development that will improve workplace results.

Learning Objectives

- Learning the four-quadrant model and ways to frame EQ versus social intelligence
- · Discovering what areas to focus on greater results
- Understanding specific tools to use in personal growth and development

Methodology

- Self-assessment
- Individual reflection

Format and Pricing



Target Audience

- Leaders of all levels
- Staff of all levels



How to Strengthen Resilience

Session Description

We invite you to participate in this special, interactive workshop focused on resilience. This year we have all faced unexpected circumstances at work, home, and in our communities. During this action-focused session, we will discuss what being resilient means and how you can strengthen your resilience muscle. As we continue to forge ahead working and living at home, resiliency will remain important. Join us to learn, to celebrate, and to leave with new ideas to strengthen your resilience.

Learning Objectives

- Strengthen your resilience
- Reflect and share

Methodology

• Individual reflection

Target Audience

Leaders of all levels

Discussion

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Making a Great First Impression That Lasts

Session Description

Seven seconds is all we have to make a great first impression on someone we meet – in real life and online. This session will unpack how to make those seven seconds work as hard as possible.

We will look at what it takes to make a positive impact – both how we present ourselves and what we say. We will also explore how to make those first impressions last through effective follow-through and powerful credibility building activities.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding what goes into making a great first impression in person – from 12 feet, 12 inches, and the first 12 words we say
- Exploring dos and don'ts of online presence
- Learning how to build trust and credibility quickly and effectively
- Undertaking an Image Audit & Triage to understand where we may need to make changes

Methodology

- Highly interactive
- Facilitated group discussions Hands-on practice sessions 360-degree Image Audit

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Frontline staff









Emotional Intelligence 101 - The Fundamentals

Session Description

Heard a lot about emotional intelligence and still not sure what it is? Want to catch up on the latest news in the psychology and neuroscience of emotional intelligence? Maybe you just want some fresh tips to develop your emotional intelligence. Whether you're new to the EI game or an old pro, this course is constantly on the cutting edge of the state of EI in the workplace and in life. Learn what EI is, how it works, and how you can develop a practice to improve your emotional intelligence today.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding the Goleman El framework
- Assessing your emotional intelligence
- Practicing your empathy skills
- Building your El development plan

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors Frontline staff

Leaders at all levels High-potential individual





Emotional Intelligence 201 - Advanced Emotional Intelligence

Session Description

You've got Goleman's 4 Competencies of Emotional Intelligence down pat. Did you know that within the 4 Competencies lie 12 Elements? Grow your understanding of yourself and others through the more advanced and complex lens of these 12 Elements. These elements will help guide an exploration of communication and empathy to strengthen your relationships and advance your vision within your team and organization.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding the 12 Elements of emotional intelligence
- Building and implementing an action plan
- Managing conflict
- Getting ongoing feedback on your practice from our instructor

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

•

Leaders at all levels High-potential individual

Project/Program managers





Emotional Intelligence I – Foundations and The Self

Session Description

Emotional Intelligence for Inclusive Leadership Series

Session 1 of the Emotional Intelligence series begins the conversation aligning everyone on terminology and drawing from participants' own experiences and wisdom. Daniel Goleman's 4 Emotional Intelligence Competencies frame our exploration, and this course will look closely at Self-Awareness and Self-Management. Participants will review the results of a previously completed E.Q. self-assessment and explore how to improve self-awareness and self-management.

Learning Objectives

- Learn to discuss Goleman's 4 Emotional Intelligence Competencies in the context of culture, humility and inclusive relationship building
- Explore Self-Awareness and Socialization
- Understand the connection between Self-Awareness and Self-Management

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Reflective group activities and action planning

Format and Pricing



Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers



Emotional Intelligence II - Social Awareness and Inclusive Relationship Management

Session Description

Emotional Intelligence for Inclusive Leadership Series

Session 2 continues the discussion by exploring how empathy and communication are critical to building effective inclusive relationships, especially at work where we are most likely to encounter difference.

Learning Objectives

- Explore Cognitive and Affective Empathy
- Explore Communication Techniques that build collaborative, inclusive relationships
- How to boost relationships with empathy, compassion and vulnerability

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Reflective group activities and action planning

Format and Pricing



Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers



Influencing Without Authority

Session Description

Organizations are hierarchically structured to ensure clear lines of authority and accountability. However, with the increasing complexity and speed of change, every organization's success now depends on its ability to tap into the right people at the right time – "contributors" who bring valuable energy, talent, resources, and judgment. These contributors, while not officially in charge, exercise informal influence because those who do have formal authority pay attention to what they say or do. How do these processes of informal influence work? What are the mindsets and behaviors of people who are able to exert influence in their organizations when decision-makers are considering a course of action? What professional qualities and behaviors can you develop to become more influential within and outside your organization?

Learning Objectives

- Identify a real-world situation and opportunities to increase their influence on it
- Assess their strengths and communication style to gain insight into strategies that they can use to be persuasive with different co-workers and decision makers
- Practice addressing people's values, interests, and deeper-level emotions (such as fear) in making a persuasive case for an idea or course of action
- Create a plan to identify further areas for skill growth and to build supportive alliances to increase their influence

Methodology

- Self-assessment
- Presentation
- Small and large group discussion
- Case study analysis
- Simulation practice
- Skill-building plan

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Influencing, Collaborative Leadership, and Win-Win Negotiation Skills

Session Description

In the heat of the moment, best intentions to create better outcomes dissipate and often negotiations suffer from the individual's fears of losing. In order to create calmer and more strategic negotiation environment there needs to be a planning, inquiry and understanding process take place. This course teaches participants to implement and execute such process.

Learning Objectives

- Mindfulness exercise to understand one's nature in the presence of fear
- Breaking the habits of fear-driven behavior
- Exercises on approaching the negotiation with strategy

Methodology

- Lecture
- Individual's awareness on their negotiation style
- Group exercise on specific case scenarios on how to approach the negotiation for win-win

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Leading with Emotional Intelligence

Session Description

While IQ is what often comes to mind when we think of intelligence, Emotional Intelligence (EQ) is often just as, if not more, important to our success at work, especially as leaders. EQ helps us respond to others appropriately in the workplace and in other parts of our lives, though some elements of EQ can be more difficult to practice in certain environments or with certain people.

Participants will build their understanding of the importance of EQ

based on the work done by Daniel Goleman. They will work to increase their awareness of their own EQ strengths and areas of opportunity through personal work and reflection as well as group discussion and activities. Participants will apply this increased awareness and learning to practice their EQ skills individually and with their fellow participants. The day will culminate in participants creating an individual action plan for applying their EQ learning immediately upon returning to work, and they will work with a partner to insure the feasibility of the plan.

Learning Objectives

- Apply their understanding of the concept of Emotional Intelligence to common situations that leaders encounter.
- Practice strategies for increasing self-awareness that they can quickly apply upon returning to work.
- Identify ways in which they can use their strengths to improve in their roles as leaders [Self-Awareness and Self-Management].
- Develop skills in active listening and understand strategies to adjust to others based on verbal and nonverbal feedback [Social Awareness and Relationship Management].
- Apply session learning to create an Emotional Intelligence action plan that they can implement upon returning to work.

Methodology

- Individual assessment and reflection
- Small and large group discussion and activities
- Partner and small group feedback

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers





Influencing Without Authority

Session Description

Through participation in this course, you will gain insight, tools and skills to become a more influential employee in your organization – someone that others see as contributing to the organization's success.

Organizations are hierarchically structured to ensure clear lines of authority and accountability. However, with the increasing complexity and speed of change, every organization's success now depends on its ability to tap into the right people at the right time –"contributors" who bring valuable energy, talent, resources, and judgment. These contributors, while not officially in charge, exercise informal influence because those who do have formal authority pay attention to what they say or do.

Learning Objectives

- Identify a real-world situation and potential opportunities to increase your influence on it
- Assess your strengths and communication style to gain insight into strategies you can use to be persuasive with different co-workers and decision-makers
- Practice addressing people's values, interests, and deeper-level emotions (such as fear) in making a persuasive case for an idea or course of action
- Gain the skills for building alliances and resource networks within and outside the organization to increase your influence

Methodology

- Self-assessment
- Presentation
- Small and large group discussion
- Case study analysis
- Simulation practice and analysis

Target Audience

- Supervisors
- High-potential individual contributors
- Front-line staff





Planning Your Influence Campaign

Session Description

It's time to step outside your comfort zone. You've made it this far in your career, but the authority you once carried is flat now, parallel with that of your peers. Now it's time to build an influence campaign. Getting things done at your level requires dedication to the craft of relationship cultivation.

This course will help you build your influence campaign plan and give ongoing feedback as you execute it.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding how power dynamics change as you move higher in a company
- Understanding the value of a plan to build influence across the organization
- Building and implementing a long-term influence campaign

Methodology

• Lecture

Discussion

Target Audience

Leaders at all levels

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Supervising People

Session Description

Many managers who are promoted to their position because of their outstanding technical skills often find themselves at a loss when it comes to dealing with the complex people issues that surface. As a result, they often do what they know best and feel confident doing, which is the technical part of the job. Employees suffer when these managers struggle with communicating expectations, fail to delegate work, and are unable to manage their performance, and avoid dealing with disciplinary problems. The organization suffers as employees are not being fully utilized and the manager usually becomes overwhelmed by trying to do all the work himself or herself.

Learning Objectives

- Understanding the manager's MBTI Personality Type
- How the MBTI Personality Type influences managerial style
- Strategies for dealing with employees who have different personality types
- Ways to motivate and engage staff
- Coaching and providing feedback to address performance issues effectively

Methodology

- MBTI self-assessment
- Lecture
- Discussion
- Video
- Group activities
- Individual reflection

Target Audience

- Supervisors
- High-potential individual contributors





Working Across Silos

Session Description

Collaborative working across teams is increasingly critical but can be hard to achieve. Differing goals, incentives, and experience can all get in the way. This session will dig into the essential foundations for successful collaborations and how to ensure we all get on the same page. Participants will learn how to build trust and credibility quickly and effectively, identify areas of common ground (and potential tension), and maximize "what's in it for me (WIIFM)" for all parties.

Learning Objectives

- Knowing what is needed for successful collaborative working
- Learning strategies for building trust and credibility
- Understanding how to analyse and align individual interests
- Explore tactics for defusing tension and avoiding misunderstandings

Methodology

- Highly interactive
- Sharing strategies, tips, and tools
- Facilitated group discussions
- Includes introduction to DiSC Behavioral Styles model
- Action planning for accountability and sustainable change

Target Audience

- Leaders at all levels
- Staff at all levels







Developing Others



Advanced Presentation Skills

Session Description

Seasoned professionals have the basics down for presenting in meetings but recognize the ceiling is much higher. What about all of those talented presenters you've seen at conferences? And why are their slide decks always so simple while yours feel crowded with text and data? Is there something deeper to professional presentation? In short: yes. This course is for presenters who want to take their experiences beyond the meeting context and onto the big stage, incorporating advanced techniques like storytelling and PowerPoint design that will elevate your presentations to stand above the rest.

Learning Objectives

- Speak concisely and avoid verbosity
- Recognize appropriate presentation styles depending on context and prepare accordingly
- Integrate storytelling and narrative arcs
- Plan for challenging feedback experiences
- Conquer stage fright
- Use engagement strategies based on context

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Presentation Practice and Analysis

Target Audience

- Supervisors
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Developing Others

Session Description

Getting your team members to perform is a managerial competency. Helping them grow is a strategic endeavor and the sign of a true leader. What your team can do today is great, but how will they be excited and prepared for tomorrow? This course will help you build trust with your team members, develop influence skills to persuade them, and teach you how to have meaningful career conversations to help inspire and guide growth.

Learning Objectives

- Building management relationships
- Understanding influence in the management context
- Understanding how to have career conversations
- Developing employee development plans

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion

Target Audience

contributors

Supervisory to mid-level leaders High-potential individual




Effective PowerPoint Presentation Design

Session Description

"Death by PowerPoint!" A common meeting lament expressing the boredom and fatigue generated by slide decks that sap an audience's interest and dilute a presentation's objectives. While slide decks are the most frequently used visual aid in workplace presentations, most presenters think they should simply summarize the words coming out of their mouth. This course recasts slide decks as visual aids meant to enhance presentations and make them more dynamic, rather that mirror the presenter.

Learning Objectives

- Understand PowerPoint as part of the broader category of visual aids and the implications for their use in presentations
- Isolate the main ideas in presentations and align slide decks accordingly
- Use simple rules of thumb in slide deck design, making them inclusive and accessible to all audience members
- Use basic tools in PowerPoint

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Presentation Practice and Analysis

Target Audience

- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Facilitation Skills

Session Description

Organizations can increase institutional knowledge and build skills by inviting their own Subject Matter Experts to train fellow employees in their areas of expertise. Learning programs facilitated by internal stakeholders can increase retention and engagement. This program teaches facilitation skills to people interested in taking an active role in promoting development within their own organization. This course includes two pre-work assignments:

- Complete a reflection sheet on personal strengths, challenges and rewards of facilitating.
- Consulting analysts will bring a section of a current workshop that they facilitate and use this to apply session content to throughout the program.

Learning Objectives

- Design and plan for a successful learning workshop
- Apply effective techniques to engage all participants
- Explore and practice how to handle challenging situations
- Understand and accommodate various learning styles
- Apply and practice with current workshop content

Methodology

- Self-reflection and assessment
- Lecture
- Active facilitation practice
- Group discussion
- Peer feedback

Target Audience

- Supervisory and mid-level leaders
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing





Foundational Presentation Skills

Session Description

Suffering from stage fright? Worried about verbalizing your thinking process too much ("um, er...")? Worried you're going to bomb that big presentation? This course is designed for new presenters or experienced presenters who lack formal training and want to learn techniques to up their game. Learn how to hone your presentation and ensure your audience walks away inspired and informed.

Learning Objectives

- Increase knowledge retention by structuring how information is delivered
- Handle Q&A with professionalism and confidence
- Use non-verbals to make the best impression
- Deliver powerfully to connect with the audience
- Effectively use transitions to maintain engagement
- Apply effective engagement techniques for remote presentations
- Implement the O.P.E.N.U.P. approach to planning and delivering presentations

Methodology

- Lecture
- Discussion
- Presentation Practice and Analysis

Target Audience

- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing





Presentation Skills

Session Description

Good presentations require thorough planning, understanding your audience, and an effective delivery. This training is designed to teach basic presentation skills, for personnel at all levels, to accomplish multiple potential outcomes, including presenting to peers or managers, gaining consensus on a process or course of action, rolling out a new idea.

Through this training, participants will have the opportunity to work

with a presentation they have recently designed and/or delivered. Participants will deliver a portion of the presentation, and receive feedback from the facilitators.

Note: One-day course version doesn't include the full capstone presentation, has a reduced volume of presentation skills sharing, and is limited in number of participants due to time constraints. Please inquire for more details.

Learning Objectives

- Gain self-awareness about areas of improvement related to their content creation and delivery. Observe and correct delivery habits they are likely not even aware of (clutter words, strange gesture habits, pacing, etc)
- Distill complex presentation topics into clear, succinct messages
- Understand and apply presentation materials (typically a presentation deck) that are also clear, succinct, and supporting the message not fully containing the message
- Learn, apply, and practice presentation skills that will transform the impact of their message

Methodology

- Required pre-work
- Individual reflection
- · Paired activities and sharing
- Small group activities, brainstorming, and dialogue
- Large group presentations, discussions, and debriefs

Target Audience

- Supervisors
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing



gotham Government

Presenting Persuasively in a Virtual Medium

Session Description

This program has broad appeal. It is useful for anyone who must deliver a convincing message, lead a team, or provide a briefing of any kind via remote technology.

Attention is a perishable commodity. The test all speakers face is to capture, and keep, the audience's attention.

While this is no small feat for someone presenting face-to-face to an audience in the same physical space, the challenge increases significantly when using a virtual platform like WebEx, Zoom, Skype or BlueJeans. Today, this ability to be persuasive in a virtual medium is no longer a nice-to-have – it's a must-have.

Learning Objectives

Through this interactive program, participants will gain knowledge, resources, and skills in 3 key areas:

- Virtual platform: What is useful to know about the technology platform itself, the available tools and the technical set-up
- Virtual content: What you need to rethink, add or eliminate from your presentation to maintain attention and earn trust, given this limited window of engagement
- Virtual delivery: Maximizing your skill as the presenter so that you stand out -- the decisive factor in a virtual environment.

Participants will leave this program with a clear sense of the 2 or 3 essential practices to hone to improve their virtual delivery for increased impact and clarity.

Methodology

- Self-assessment
- Demonstration
- Q&A
- Practice
- Small and large group discussion

Target Audience

- Supervisors
- High-potential individual contributors
- Project/Program managers

Format and Pricing









| | | 10 | 70 | 10 | ∕∿` | 18 | /~ | <u>/</u> ~ | /~ | / V | 18 | /** | 15 | 18 | 15 | 15 | 15 | 18 | 10. | 10 | /~ | 1 |
|--|-----------------------------|----|----|----|-----|----|----|------------|----|-----|----|-----|----|----|----|----|----|----|-----|----|----|---|
| DOD Civilian Leader Development Continuum | Conscious Leadership | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lead the Institution | Vision | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | External Awareness | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Strategic Thinking | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Political Savvy | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | National Security | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Joint Perspective | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Systems Thinking | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| Lead/Organize Programs | Technology Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Financial Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Creativity and Innovation | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Γ |
| | Partnering | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Entrepreneurship | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| Lead People | Human Capital Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Γ |
| | Leverage Diversity | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Conflict Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Developing Others | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| Lead Teams/Projects | Team Building | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Accountability | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | П |
| | Decisiveness | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Influencing/Negotiating | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| Leading Self | Flexibility | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Resilience | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Continual Learning | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Public Service Motivation | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | П |
| | Integrity/Honesty | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Customer Service | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Problem Solving | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Technical Credibility | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | П |
| | Interpersonal Skills | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Oral Communication | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Written Communication | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |
| | Computer Literacy | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Г |



| | | | | | | | | | | / | / / | / | / | / / | / / | // | 1000 | ×/// | // | // | / / | / / | / / | | / / | / | | | |
|-----------------------|--|----|-----------|---------|-----------|--------------------|-------------------|-----------|----------|----------|---------|-----------|-----------|--|------------|------------|---------|---------|-------|---------------------|-----------------|----------|--------|-------|-----|---|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | / / | / / | // | / | / . | / / | | Jever | / / | / / | / / | / / | // | | . / . | / / | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | / | / | / . | / / | / / | ' / | / | anne | / / | // | / | / / | · / , | / / | Natio | / / | | / | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | /. / | / / | / / | / | / . | / / | | 30/ | / | / / | / | · / . | / / | / / | 1100 | · / . | / / | , | | | |
| | | | | | | | | 1 | me | / . | / / | / / | | / | ance | / / | | / / | / , | / / | / / | | ante / | / / | / / | / | | | |
| | | | | | | | | lient | / / | '/ | / | / / | / / | an / | still | / / | / / | // | / | / / | / / | nerst | / / | // | / / | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 15 | uto" | / / | / / | / / | / | 1000 | 1 See | / / | / | / . | / / | / | | / / | OWL | / / | | / | | | | |
| | | | | | | | ough | / / | | / . | / / | | In Your T | ream per | / / | / / | | / | / | / / | on nores | / / | / / | / / | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 5 ¹¹ / | / / | / / | '/ | 1.8 | Investing | Wance | 21 | / | / / | / / | / / | / | DETVIS | en incret | | / / | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | gene | / / | 1 | / / | / / | 18 PIB | TT AL | 10 15h | / / | <u>~</u> / | / | / | / / | / , | 15 ⁵⁰ /5 | ear | / / | North | / | | | | | |
| | | | | | 1 | 2050 | 2015 | NOV/ | | me su | 100 C | See / | oulet | opin | / / | / / | | | AIDS | 5 (5 3°°') | | // | True / | | | | | | |
| | | | | | dioyee | | 10/110 | eams. | eams | 11 10 | nis ton | | | Dever | / | / / | ADack | \$ /s | Leau/ | nagit utic | ×/ / | nip ndir | °/ | | | | | | |
| | | | | 13 | m's | 15 ⁵ 00 | and the state | A Parting | Sale | Aper | 39er/1 | SON O | ione | / / | 12 / | mair | eet net | ionso | Inth | NATION OF THE OWNER | Sentone Sentone | still / | / | | | | | | |
| | | | | amal | Scolesive | ear Re | around the strain | Morning | dica. on | all on a | (ean) | Naking/ | ones | 3 3 | 1 | menter | nagett | hensile | 5/ | and sing | and ine | (er | | | | | | | |
| | | | 10 | MI 15 | ster !! | ection 1 | 3 /33 | wetto) | 114BL | avall 10 | s jon | (TUP) | SHIL | eader a | 3° je | SP. CEN | 8. J.S. | (a.50 | annu | Plant | ills and b | | | | | | | | |
| | | / | sege / | eBellin | Conesit | (ngh) | INSP / | S'/e | no en | in s | Sec. 6 | and spin | 8 ser | ation | ing De | manu | 31091 | ogu die | | ST NCBL | ision | | | | | | | | |
| | | 15 | ateges of | Buillo | BUILD | sillor cree | Creat | Cultur | 20100/55 | Sea CLOR | CTONY | ident / | ABIND W | and the state of t | et perto | Superior P | 2550 | STATE | SUCCE | and Contractions | | | | | | | | | |
| DOD Civilian Leader | | Í | | Í | Í | Í | Ĺ | Í. | Í | | Í | Í. | Í | Deres and | | Í | Í | Í | Í | Í | Í | | | | | | | | |
| Development Continuum | Leading Teams | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Vision | | | | _ | | | _ | - | | | | - | - | | _ | _ | | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| | External Awareness | | | | | | | _ | _ | | | | | - | | | _ | | _ | _ | 4 | | | | | | | | |
| | Strategic Thinking | | | _ | _ | | _ | _ | + | | _ | _ | - | - | | - | _ | | _ | _ | - | | | | | | | | |
| | Political Savvy | | | | | | | _ | - | | | | | - | | | - | | - | - | - | | | | | | | | |
| | National Security Joint Perspective | | | - | | | | _ | - | | | | - | - | | - | _ | - | - | _ | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Systems Thinking | | | | | | | | - | | | | | - | | | - | | | - | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Technology Management | | | | | | | | - | | | | - | | | | | | - | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Financial Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | - | | | - | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Creativity and Innovation | | | | | | | | | | | | - | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Partnering | | | | | | | | - | | | | - | <u> </u> | | | | | - | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Entrepreneurship | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Human Capital | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Management | | | _ | _ | | | _ | - | | | | _ | | | _ | _ | | _ | _ | - | | | | | | | | |
| | Leverage Diversity | | | | | | | | | | | _ | - | | | | | | | | 4 | | | | | | | | |
| | Conflict Management | | | - | _ | | | _ | - | | | | - | | | _ | _ | - | - | _ | - | | | | | | | | |
| | Developing Others Team Building | | | | | | | - | | | - | | - | - | | _ | - | - | - | _ | - | | | | | | | | |
| | Accountability | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Decisiveness | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Influencing/Negotiating | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | t | | | | | | | | |
| | Flexibility | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Resilience | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Continual Learning | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |] | | | | | | | | |
| | Public Service Motivation | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Integrity/Honesty | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Customer Service | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Problem Solving | | | - | | | | - | - | | _ | - | - | | | _ | _ | _ | | | - | | | | | | | | |
| | Technical Credibility | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Interpersonal Skills | | | | | | | | | | | _ | - | - | | | | _ | _ | - | - | | | | | | | | |
| | Oral Communication | | | - | | | | - | | | | | | | | | | | - | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | Written Communication | - | | _ | | | - | | - | | | _ | - | - | | - | _ | _ | - | | ł | | | | | | | | |
| | Computer Literacy | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |



| | | | | | | | | | / | - | 1 | 1 | / | / / | » / | 1 | 1 | / | |
|--|---------------------------------------|------|-------------|-----------|------------------|----------|----------------|-----------------------------------|--------------|--------|---------------|---------------|---------|---------|----------------------------------|--------------------|---------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| | | | | | | | | | / | / , | / / | / / | / / | iont | ×/ , | / / | / / | / / | |
| | | | | | | | | / | / / | / | / | / . | / / | CUBIC | | / | / | / , | |
| | | | | | | | | / . | / / | / / | / / | '/ | 100 | // | / / | / / | ' / | | |
| | | | | | | | / | / / | / | / . | / / | / / | .e. 30 | | / | / . | / , | / / | |
| | | | | | | | / / | / / | / / | · / | / | STUCE | s ise | / / | / / | ′ / _° | / | / | |
| | | | | | | / | / / | / | / / | / / | / / | | 200 | mahips | / . | roger | / / | / / | |
| | | | | | | / | / / | / / | and interest | ing | sente | ations | / / | NIONS! | an reason | \$/ | / | / / | |
| | | | | | / | / / | / | [3] I | Sive Email | Nº / | at. da | ¥ / | 10Re | // | TRIP | / / | / / | / | |
| | | | | | | / / | / /3 | 500 | Emp | Gran | ndor! | / / | BATT | _ C08 | » / | ation | / , | / / | |
| | | | | / | / / | / | 2800 | | STAR OF | Ne IN | */ | while | chants | nent | | unic/ | 18 | / | |
| | | | | / | 181 | | 5000 | Ser | an Int | HORSE | 1 | Nº / | 10 03 | Set / | Com | NON | editoria | s / 3 | stor i star star star |
| | | | | / / | eade int | 6 13 | / / | in Ni | ST Rel | ming | and a | JUDICO | 5 Mar | | ship aid | 1 / 5 | WOR | mill | |
| | | | Nin | a minetor | 100/3 | Teo ato | a lass | Jes / | adins/ | OBC RE | 54 65 | htt es | Ser one | , eagle | the | unune a | Nº /S | mil spee | |
| | | | atasot | achit cos | St 20 | Medi | BUST BU | Pr e Ma | A and | SP HOT | and | alot | 35 | 50° / 5 | 2 ⁶⁵ / 8 ³ | over | 100 | er la | see state |
| | | 10 | Network Col | 110° | sentring control | theory a | section / | inters with | DB NA | o ali | 19 vera | 3 2130 | incip | In Me | Min9 / | nuovene nuovene | 04 / 29° | est and a set | |
| | | 1 AL | /%/ | % / V | sales for | / & / ¢ | and the second | annon vin anno vin anno vin | /**/ | /~/ | /~~ / | 1911 | \$\$`/ | annen C | shin Contra | Supposed Free | /**/ | ~~ / | |
| OD Civilian Leader evelopment Continuum | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Vision | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | External Awareness | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - | | | | |
| | Strategic Thinking | | | | | | | | | - | | | | | - | | | | |
| | Political Savvy | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | National Security | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Joint Perspective | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Systems Thinking | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Technology Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Financial Management | | | | + | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Creativity and Innovation | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Partnering | | _ | | + | _ | | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | - | | _ | _ | |
| | Entrepreneurship | | _ | | | _ | | | | - | _ | - | _ | _ | - | | _ | | |
| ead People | Human Capital Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Leverage Diversity | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Conflict Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - | | | | |
| | Developing Others | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ad Teams/Projects | Team Building | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Accountability | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Decisiveness | | | | | | | | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| | Influencing/Negotiating | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Flexibility | | _ | - | + | _ | - | | _ | _ | \rightarrow | \rightarrow | _ | _ | - | | \rightarrow | _ | |
| | Resilience | | | | | | - | | | - | | | | | | | | | |
| | Continual Learning | | | | | _ | | | _ | - | - | _ | _ | | - | | - | _ | |
| | Public Service Motivation | | | | | | | | | | - | - | | | | | | | |
| | Integrity/Honesty Customer Service | | | | | | | | - | - | - | - | | | | | - | | |
| | Problem Solving | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Technical Credibility | | | | | | | | | - | | | | | 1 | | | | |
| | Interpersonal Skills | | _ | | | | | | | - | - | | | | | | | | |
| | Oral Communication | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Written Communication | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |



| | | | | | | | | | | | 21 | | / | | / |
|---------------------------------------|---|----|---------|-----|-------|--------------------|------|---------------------|------------|----------|------------|-----------|-------------|--------------------|----------|
| | | | | | | | | | / . | 1715 | | Section 1 | / | / | / / |
| | | | | | | | | _ / / | | 1.8 | 12 | | | | / |
| | | | | | | | | | / / | SI / | ð/ | | | / / | · |
| | | | | | | | | /// | 1.5 | S 1.2 | / | | | | |
| | | | | | | | / | /// | 32/ | | | | / / | / | |
| | | | | | | | / | \$ | ¥/- | | | | / | Louise Scow | I DESSIT |
| | | | | | | | ¢/ | ×//3 [*] / | \$ | TITLE | | / . | / | / | |
| | | | | | | 550 | 4 | 1 210/08 | 15 | / | | · / | | | 150 |
| | | | | | 10 | 8/ | \$V | COPT SON | 54 | | / . | / | | / / | 23 |
| | | J. | E BULLE | 1 | Nº I | 100 | | 5 5 5 | ¥ | | ۰ <i>۲</i> | | | Con Deces | × _5 |
| | | | | Lá | \$/.3 | \$ ⁶ /2 | Ø/ 3 | \$[?].\$] | | and the | / | | / | 32 | E I |
| | | | / | 5 | 00 | S.S. | 20 | | | 550 | | | <u>~</u> /. | di je | 5 600 |
| | | | 15 | 1.5 | 15 | ×/.3 | ÷7. | ? ` [\$`] | | 131 | | 13 | ~/ 5ª | 1.2 | 11 |
| | | | \$1. | 81 | EN/ | S. | S | | / | ALT IN | | 3/ | 304 | CITO A | |
| | | 18 | 18 | /\$ | ×/~ | °/~; | ∛∕ c | S/ | / ¢ | ×/ | 18 | °/ | ed volu | / 6 ⁶ / | 1.28/ |
| DOD Civilian Leader Development Conti | nuum Project Management | | | | | | | Innovation | | Presence | | | | | |
| Lead the Institution | Vision | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | External Awareness | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Strategic Thinking | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Political Savvy | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | National Security | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Joint Perspective | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Systems Thinking | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ead/Organize Programs | Technology Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Financial Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Creativity and Innovation | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Partnering | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Entrepreneurship | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Human Capital | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lead People | Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Leverage Diversity | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Conflict Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lead Teams/Projects | Developing Others Team Building | | | | _ | | | | | | | | | _ | |
| Lead Teams/Projects | | | | | | | _ | | | | | | | | _ |
| | Accountability Decisiveness | | | | | | - | | | | | | - | | |
| | Influencing/Negotiating | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| Leading Self | Flexibility | | | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| Leading Self | Resilience | | _ | | | | | | - | | | | _ | | _ |
| | Continual Learning | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| | Public Service Motivation | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Integrity/Honesty | | | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| | Customer Service | | | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| | Problem Solving | | | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| | Technical Credibility | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Interpersonal Skills | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Interpersonal Skills Oral Communication | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Oral Communication Written Communication | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |



| | | | | | | | 1.59/ | | |
|---|---|-----|--|--------|-------------------|--|-------|-------------|---------------------------|
| | | | | | | | 331 | // | |
| | | | | | | | § | // | |
| | | | | | | - .\$. [.\$] | '// | · / / | |
| | | | | | | | /// | / / | |
| | | | | | | ~/.\$`[.\$` | | | |
| | | | | | 512 | [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [| /// | / | |
| | | | | | | 31.31 | // | | |
| | | | | | 5 ja | 1. ZI S | | | |
| | | | | 13 | \$1. | 8/8/8// | / | | |
| | | | | \$ 5 | \$/\$`/ | 3/2//// | | | |
| | | | 5 | ×/ 5×/ | .5 ² 3 | Z. S | | | |
| | | | 518 | STR ST | 1381 | 51.81 E | | 1.2 | \$/\$*/\$ ^{\$} / |
| | | | <u> </u> \$\$ \$\$ | 1.81 | 5/40 | 13131 | | 1.81 | AT AT |
| | | | 5 ¹⁹ , 5 ¹⁹ | 54 54 | [3] | 52 .59 | | 53. 55 | |
| | | 150 | | 1.81 | A CL | IN ST | Set. | aloping the | |
| DOD Civilian Leader Development Continuum | Influence | | SPATTAN SPATTAN SPATTAN SPATTAN | Ť | 1 | | rs V | | |
| Lead the Institution | Vision | | | | | | | | |
| | External Awareness | | | | | | | | |
| | Strategic Thinking | _ | | | | | | | |
| | Political Savvy | | | | | | | | |
| | National Security | | | | | | | | |
| | Joint Perspective | | | | | | | | |
| | Systems Thinking | | | | | | | | |
| Lead/Organize Programs | Technology Management | | | | | | | | |
| | Financial Management | | | | | | | | |
| | Creativity and Innovation | | | | | | | | _ |
| | Partnering | _ | | | | | | | |
| | Entrepreneurship Human Capital | _ | | _ | | | | | - |
| Lead People | Management | | | | | | | | |
| Ecad i copic | Leverage Diversity | _ | | | | | | | |
| | Conflict Management | _ | | | | - | | | |
| | Developing Others | | | | | | | | |
| Lead Teams/Projects | Team Building | | | | | | | | |
| | Accountability | | | | | | | | |
| | Decisiveness | | | | | | | | |
| | Influencing/Negotiating | | | | | | | | |
| Leading Self | Flexibility | | | | | | | | |
| | Resilience | | | | | | | | _ |
| | Continual Learning Public Service Motivation | _ | | | | | | _ | |
| | Integrity/Honesty | | | | | | | | - |
| | Customer Service | | | | | | | | |
| | Problem Solving | | | | | | | | - |
| | Technical Credibility | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | _ | - | | | | |
| | Interpersonal Skills | | | | 1 1 | | | | |
| | Interpersonal Skills Oral Communication | | | | | | | | |
| | Interpersonal Skills | | | | | | | | - |





202.843.5447

gotham Government "

thrive@gothamgovernment.com